
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING
West Covina, CA

Friday, May 29, 2015



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 
8:00 AM, May 29, 2015 
Foothill Transit Administrative Office 
2nd Floor Board Room 
100 South Vincent Avenue 
West Covina, CA 91790 

Public Comment: Members of the public shall have the right to address the Board on any item of interest which is 
within the jurisdiction of the Board before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  Presentation shall not 
exceed three minutes in length.  Action may be taken on any item identified on the agenda.  Persons wishing to 
comment should submit a “Request to Speak” form to the Secretary.  Note: ACTION MAY BE TAKEN ON ANY ITEM 
IDENTIFIED ON THE AGENDA. 
 
The public may view and obtain all written information supporting this agenda provided to the board both initially 
and supplementary prior to the meeting by calling (626) 931-7300 extension 7204 or at the agency’s offices located 
at 100 S. Vincent Ave., Suite 200, West Covina, CA 91790. Documents, including PowerPoint handouts, distributed 
to Board Members by staff or Board Members at the meeting will simultaneously be made available to the public 
upon request. 

 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL:  MEMBERS CALAYCAY, DE LA TORRE, HERRERA, SHEVLIN, 
WARSHAW 

 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 24, 2015  
 

5. PRESENTATIONS: 
 

5.1. Contractors’ Employee Recognition 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR: Items 7 through 16 are consent items which may be received 
and filed and/or approved by the board in a single motion.  If any member of the 
Executive Board wishes to discuss a consent item, please request that the item be 
pulled for further discussion and potential action. 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
8:00 AM, May 29, 2015 
2nd Floor Board Room, 100 South Vincent Avenue, West Covina, CA 91790 
Page 2 

 
 

7. FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INVESTMENT 
SUMMARY 
 
Recommended Action: Receive and file the Financial Statements and Investment Summary year-
to-date report through April 30, 2015. The attached Financial Statements and Investment Report 
summarize Foothill Transit’s unaudited operations and financial condition as of April 30, 2015 for 
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. 
 

8. APRIL 2015 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS REPORT  
 
Recommended Action: Receive and file the April 2015 Performance Indicators Report. 

 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related modification or 
accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the 
Executive Director’s office at (626) 931-7300 extension 7204, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
If you require translation services, please contact the Executive Director’s office at (626) 931-7300 extension 7204, 
at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Si necesita servicios de traducción, por favor póngase en contacto con la oficina del Director Ejecutivo en el (626) 
931-7300, extensión 7204, al menos 48 horas antes de la reunión. 

 
如果需要翻译服务，请至少于会议前48小时致电高级主任办公室:（626）931-7300 分机 7204。 
 
Nếu Quý vị có yêu cầu dịch vụ dịch thuật, xin vui lòng liên hệ với văn phòng Giám đốc Điều hành tại (626) 931-7300 số lẻ 7204, ít 
nhất 48 giờ trước khi cuộc họp. 

 
Kung nangangailangan ka ng mga serbisyo sa pagsasalin, pakisuyong makipag-ugnayan sa opisina ng Executive Director sa (626) 
931-7300 extension 7204, ng hindi bababa sa 48 oras bago ang pulong. 
 
번역 서비스가 필요하시면 미팅 최소 48시간 이전에  임원 사무실로  (626-931-7300, 내선 번호  7204) 전화주시기 바랍니다. 

 
翻訳サービスが必要な方は、会議の48時間前までに(626) 931-7300 内線 7204のエグゼクティブディレクター事務所にご連絡くだ

さい。 

 
Եթե Ձեզ թարգմանչական ծառայությունների են հարկավոր, հանդիպումից առնվազն 48 ժամ առաջ խնդրում ենք զանգահարել 
Գործադիր տնօրենի գրասենյակ՝ (626) 931-7300 լրացուցիչ՝ 7204 հեռախոսահամարով:  
 
្របសិនរបនេ�កអ�នបអ បបសុនបស�កមរ�ក្ររប បូក��់ទងក��រ ��ល័យ�យ�្របសរបត ស �កនលខទូរប័ព�៖  (626) 931-7300 
នលខរ�� �ិ រ តិ  7204 កដល�ិរយៈនពល�៉ងបសច 48 ន�៉ង កសិនពល�សច�្របសុ”។ 

 

 
หากคณุต้องการบริการการแปลภาษากรุณาติดต่อสาํนกังานผู้อํานวยการบริหารท่ี (626) 931-7300 ต่อ 7204, อย่างน้อย 48 ชัว่โมงก่อนท่ีจะมีการประชมุ 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
8:00 AM, May 29, 2015 
2nd Floor Board Room, 100 South Vincent Avenue, West Covina, CA 91790 
Page 3 

 
 

9. MAY 2015 LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY  
 
Recommended Action: Receive and file the May 2015 Legislative Summary. Adopt support 
positions on SB 16 and SB 767. 
 

10. FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 THIRD QUARTER BUDGET UDPATE  
 
Recommended Action: Receive and file the Third Quarter Budget Update for the fiscal year 
ending June 20, 2015. The attached Departmental Third Quarter Budget report summarizes 
Foothill Transit’s expenditures through the third quarter and provides a forecast to complete the 
fiscal year. 
 

11. AMENDMENT TO DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT  
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to execute the First Amendment to the 
Deputy Executive Director Employment Agreement. 
 

12. APTA VICE CHAIR ENDORSEMENT 
 
Recommended Action: Endorse Foothill Transit Executive Director Doran Barnes for the voluntary 
elected position of Vice Chair of the American Public Transportation Association (APTA). 
 

13.  HOLIDAY SERVICE SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 
 
Recommended Action: Approve the proposed FY 2015-2016 Holiday Service Schedule. 
 

14.  EXERCISE OF OPTION – GENERAL MARKETING SERVICES  
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to exercise option year one of the Pulsar 
Advertising Contract (No. 12-038) in the amount of $329,189 for general marketing services. 
 

15. EXERCISE OF OPTION – INTERIOR CARD PRINTING 
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to exercise option year one and two of 
the Interior Card Printing contract with Kandid Graphics (No. 14-046) in the amount of $140,192. 
 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
8:00 AM, May 29, 2015 
2nd Floor Board Room, 100 South Vincent Avenue, West Covina, CA 91790 
Page 4 

 
 

16. EXERCISE OF OPTION – SMARTBUS SYSTEM SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE  
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to exercise the first of two one-year 
options in the amount of $343.453 for Xerox Software Support and Maintenance of Foothill 
Transit’s SmartBus System. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA: 

 

17. MT. SAN ANTONIO COLLEGE TRANSIT CENTER MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING 
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to begin negotiations on the 
development of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Mt. San Antonio College (Mt. SAC) 
related to the development of a Transit Center and Transit Store on the Mt. SAC campus.  
 

18. REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) – ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT- MT. SAC 
TRANSIT CENTER PROJECT 
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to Issue RFP No. 15-065 seeking 
proposals to provide environmental consulting services as necessary in connection with the 
development of a Transit Center to be located in the Mt. SAC campus. 
 

19.  CONTRACT AWARD – ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING AND PRELIMINARY 
ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE COVINA PARK & 
RIDE PROJECT 
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate final terms and conditions 
and award Contract No. 15-049 in the amount of $297,414 with Madole & Associates, Inc. to 
provide environmental services and necessary preliminary architectural and engineering services 
for the Covina Park & Ride project. 
 

20. UPDATE ON TIGER GRANT APPLICATION 
 
Recommended Action: Receive and file an update on Foothill Transit’s “TIGER” grant application. 
 

21. POTENTIAL RELOCATION FOR THE WEST COVINA TRANSIT STORE  
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to seek an alternative location for the 
West Covina Transit Store. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
8:00 AM, May 29, 2015 
2nd Floor Board Room, 100 South Vincent Avenue, West Covina, CA 91790 
Page 5 

 
 

22. APPOINTMENT OF FOOTHILL TRANSIT TREASURER  
 
Recommended Action: Adopt Resolution No. 2015-05 (Attachment A) designating the Director of 
Finance as the Foothill Transit Treasurer. 
 

23. OPERATION OF METRO LINE 270  
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate with LA Metro to transition 
operation of Line 270 in December of 2015. 
 

24. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENT 
 

25. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
 

26. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 

The Next Regular Meeting of the Foothill Transit 

Executive Board is scheduled for 

Friday, June 26, 2015 at 8:00 a.m. 



Friday, April 24, 2015 

STATEMENT OF PROCEEDINGS FOR THE 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE BOARD  
FOOTHILL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

2ND FLOOR BOARD ROOM 
100 SOUTH VINCENT AVENUE 

WEST COVINA, CALIFORNIA 91790 

8:00 AM 

CALL TO ORDER 

1. Call to order.  (15-1805) 

The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Lantz at 8:05 a.m. 

PLEDGE 

2. Pledge of Allegiance.  (15-1806) 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Vice Chair Lantz. 

ROLL CALL 

3. Roll call.  (15-1807) 

Roll call was taken by Ivonne Umana, Staff, Board of Supervisors Executive 
Office, Commission Services Division. 

Present: Michael De La Torre, Peggy A.  Delach, Carol Herrera, Becky A. 
Shevlin and Paula Lantz 

I.     ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

4. Approval of the minutes for the Special Meeting of the Executive Board of March 
20, 2015.  (15-1808) 
On motion of Treasurer Herrera, seconded by Member De La Torre, 
unanimously carried, this item was approved. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93261.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93261.pdf


 
April 24, 2015 FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE 

BOARD 
Statement of Proceedings  

II.      PRESENTATIONS 

5. 5.1 Contractors’ Employee Recognition  (15-1809) 

Diane Williams, Assistant General Manager, First Transit, introduced and 
recognized the following Pomona location First Transit Operator of the 
Month: 
 
• Noe Alaniz, Operator of the Month (April 2015) 
 
After discussion, by Common Consent, and there being no objection, the 
Board recognized the Employees of the month. 

5.2 New and Promoted Staff  (15-1810) 

Doran Barnes, Executive Director, Foothill Transit, recognized the following 
Foothill Transit newly hired and promoted staff: 
 
New Hire: 
• Stephanie Mak, Operations Analyst 
• Josh Landis, Planning Manager  
 
After discussion, by Common Consent, and there being no objection, the 
Board recognized the newly hired staff. 

III.     PUBLIC COMMENT 

6. Public Comment.  (15-1811) 

No members of the public addressed the Foothill Transit Executive Board. 

IV.     CONSENT CALENDAR 

7. FY 2014/2015 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INVESTMENT SUMMARY  
 
Recommendation: Receive and file the Financial Statements and Investment 
Summary year-to-date report through March 31, 2015. The attached Financial 
Statements and Investment Report summarize Foothill Transit’s unaudited 
operations and financial condition as of March 31, 2015 for the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2015.  (15-1812) 

On motion of Treasurer Herrera, seconded by Member Shevlin, 
unanimously carried, this item was received and filed. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

Page 2 

http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93247.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93247.pdf


 
April 24, 2015 FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE 

BOARD 
Statement of Proceedings  

8. APRIL 2015 LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY  
 
Recommendation: Receive and file the April 215 Legislative Summary. Adopt 
support positions on AB 857, AB 1250, SB 391, SB 413, SB 508 and the federal 
GROW AMERICA ACT.  (15-1813) 
On motion of Treasurer Herrera, seconded by Member Shevlin, 
unanimously carried, the Board acknowledged their position in supporting 
AB 857, AB 1250, SB 391, SB 413, SB 508, the Federal GROW AMERICA 
ACT, and received and filed the April Legislative Summary. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

9. CONTRACT AMENDMENT - ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING DESIGN 
FOR THE AZUSA INTERMODAL PARKING FACILITY  
 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 9 
to Contract No. 11-036 with Choate Parking Consultants in the amount of 
$52,735 for additional architectural and engineering services for the Azusa 
Intermodal Parking Facility Project.  (15-1814) 

On motion of Treasurer Herrera, seconded by Member Shevlin, 
unanimously carried, this item was approved. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

10. REQUEST TO ISSUE INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB) 15-042 - ARCADIA 
FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS  
 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to Issue IFB No. 15-042 for 
construction services to undertake renovations to the Arcadia Operations and 
Maintenance Facility.  (15-1815) 

On motion of Treasurer Herrera, seconded by Member Shevlin, 
unanimously carried, this item was approved. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

11. PROPOSED DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBE) PROGRAM 
GOAL  
 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to conduct a public hearing to 
solicit input on the suitability of Foothill Transit’s proposed DBE goal of 3.5 
percent.  (15-1816) 

On motion of Treasurer Herrera, seconded by Member Shevlin, 
unanimously carried, this item was approved. 

Page 3 

http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93248.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93248.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93250.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93250.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93251.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93251.pdf


 
April 24, 2015 FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE 

BOARD 
Statement of Proceedings  

Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

12. EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS  
 
Recommendation: Adopt proposed change to the employee health insurance 
benefits program to allow employees who have access to other health insurance 
to receive a monthly cash payment in lieu of participating in Foothill Transit’s 
health insurance.  (15-1817) 

On motion of Treasurer Herrera, seconded by Member Shevlin, 
unanimously carried, this item was adopted. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

V.     DISCUSSION ITEMS (REGULAR AGENDA) 

13. STAND UP 4 TRANSPORTATION UPDATE 
 
Recommendation: Receive and file the report on Foothill Transit’s Stand Up 4 
Transportation event at Cal Poly Pomona.  (15-1819) 
Linda Apodaca, Manager of Community Engagement, presented this item.  
Ms. Maidai Castillo, student from California State Polytechnic University, 
Pomona (Cal Poly Pomona), was introduced to the Board and presented a 
sample of the types of research various students are conducting at Cal 
Poly Pomona pertaining to transportation. 
 
On motion of Member Shevlin, seconded by Member Delach, unanimously 
carried, this item was received and filed. 

Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

14. PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 BUSINESS PLAN AND BUDGET  
 
Recommendation: Recommend approval of Foothill Transit’s proposed Business 
Plan, Budget and Performance Targets for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 to the Foothill 
Transit Governing Board.  (15-1820) 
Kevin McDonald, Executive Director, presented this item and reported that 
the mission of Foothill Transit is to be the premier public transit provider 
committed to safety, courtesy, quality, responsiveness, efficiency and 
innovation.  Supporting this mission, the primary goals of Foothill Transit 
are the following: 
 
• Operate a safe transit system; 
• Provide outstanding customer service; 

Page 4 

http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93252.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93252.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93253.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93253.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93254.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93254.pdf


 
April 24, 2015 FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE 

BOARD 
Statement of Proceedings  

• Operate an effective transit system; and 
• Operate an efficient transit system. 
 
Ms. Michelle Caldwell, Director of Finance, presented the Budget for the 
organization and introduced a request for two additional positions:  Electric 
Bus Program Manager, and Creative Content Designer.  Ms. Caldwell 
informed the Board that this request was not included in the budget packet 
provided to the members. 
 
In response to a question posed by the Board, Ms. Caldwell and Mr. Barnes, 
Executive Director, reported that the agency has sufficient funds for the 
Capital Projects and the two new additional positions.  The agency will 
continue to seek supplemental funding including grants where available.  
The job description for the two new additional positions requested includes 
laser approach to marketing and grant aspects of the projects.    
 
On motion of Member Delach, seconded by Member De La Torre, 
unanimously carried, this item was approved; and instructed staff to 
include the two additional positions in Foothill Transit’s proposed Business 
Plan and Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016. 

Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

15. PROPOSED SERVICE ENHANCEMENTS  
 
Recommendation: Recommend that the Governing Board authorize the 
Executive Director to seek public input regarding the first phase of proposed 
service enhancements below.  (15-1821) 
Joe Raquel, Director of Planning presented this item. 
 
On motion of Member Delach, seconded by Treasurer Herrera, unanimously 
carried, this item was approved. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

16. APPROVAL OF SOLE SOURCE PROCUREMENT: TWO ELECTRIC BUS 
CHARGING STATIONS 
 
Recommendation: Approve a Sole Source Procurement in the amount of One 
Million Six Hundred Thousand Dollars ($1,600,000) with Proterra LLC for the 
purchase and installation of two electric bus charging stations and authorize  

Page 5 

http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93255.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93255.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93256.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93256.pdf


 
April 24, 2015 FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE 

BOARD 
Statement of Proceedings  

the Executive Director to negotiate contract terms and conditions with Proterra 
LLC.  (15-1822) 
Roland Cordero, Director of Maintenance and Vehicle Technology, 
presented this item and reported that Foothill Transit’s Procurement Policy 
allows for sole source procurement contract when an organization offers a 
product demonstrating a unique or innovative concept or capability not 
available from another source.   
 
In response to questions posed by the Board, Mr. Cordero and Mr. Barnes 
informed that the cost of the two electric bus charging stations is 
approximately $1,600,000.  The organization has received $680,000.  Ms. 
Caldwell informed the Board Members that the organization intends to use 
MAP 21 Discretionary and Formula Programs (Federal Matching Program) 
80% Federal and 20% local match to cover the additional cost.  Ms. Caldwell 
further informed that the advantage of having two electric bus charging 
station is when one fails the second one can be used.  The battery is 
charged 75 to 100 percent within 30 minutes.  It is anticipated that when the 
fast charging battery becomes available in the market, it will be used for the 
slow charging unit without any upgrades needed.    
 
On motion of Treasurer Herrera, seconded by Member De La Torre, 
unanimously carried, this item was approved. 

Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

17. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS REPORT - FY 2014-2015 THIRD QUARTER 
REPORT  
 
Recommendation: Receive and file the FY 2014-2015 Third Quarter Performance 
Indicators Report.  (15-1823) 
Stephanie Mak, Operations Analyst presented this item. 
 
On motion of Member Delach, seconded by Treasurer Herrera, with Member 
Shevlin excused this item was received and filed. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

18. TRANSIT STORE REPORT  
 
Recommendation: Receive and file the Transit Store Report.  (15-1824) 
Tanya Pina, Contract Operations Manager presented this item. 
 

Page 6 

http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93257.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93257.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93259.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93259.pdf


 
April 24, 2015 FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE 

BOARD 
Statement of Proceedings  

On motion of Member Shevlin, seconded by Treasurer Herrera, 
unanimously carried, this item was received and filed. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

VI.     EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENT 

19. Comments by Mr. Doran Barnes, Executive Director, Foothill Transit Executive 
Board.  (15-1825) 
Mr. Barnes reported on the following: 
 
• There are continuous meetings and dialogue with the President of Cal 

Poly Pomona on implementing a Class Pass Program, and exploring 
service enhancements for students.   

 
• Meeting with the leadership of Mount San Antonio College (Mt. SAC), to 

invest in a transit center within the Mt. SAC campus. 
 
• Reminded the Board that the Foothill Transit Annual Governing Board 

Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 13, 2015, at 7:45 a.m. 

VII.     BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 

20. Comments by Members of the Foothill Transit Executive Board.  (15-1826) 

• Board Member Shevlin conveyed that she has been reelected to the City 
of Monrovia Council. 

 
• Treasure Herrera expressed her pleasure on Foothill Transit’s proposed 

Business Plan, Budget and Performance Targets for Fiscal Year 2015 
2016 and hopes that Foothill Transit will continue to be cautious with its 
expenditure, and continue to make the necessary and appropriate 
changes for the organization as it moves forward.   

 
• The Board acknowledged and thanked the members of the public for 

their respectful behavior during the meeting. 

VIII.     NOTICES OF CLOSED SESSION 

21. CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
(Government Code § 54956.8) 
 
Property Address/Location: APN: 8448-019-045, 8448-019-044, 8448-019-042, 
8448-019-041, 8448-019-040 
Agency Negotiator(s): Doran J. Barnes, Sharlane Bailey, Katie Kraft, Darold D. 
Pieper, Kevin McDonald 
  

Page 7 

http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93260.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/93260.pdf


 
April 24, 2015 FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE 

BOARD 
Statement of Proceedings  

Negotiating Parties: Andy McIntyre of McIntyre Company, Kyle Weichert of Lewis 
Operating Corporation 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms  (15-1827) 

The Foothill Transit Executive Board recessed into Closed Session at 9:28 
a.m. following Agenda Item No. 20.  The Foothill Transit Executive Board 
meeting reconvened and called to order by Vice Chair Paula Lantz, at 9:58 
a.m. 
 
The following members were present: Vice Chair Paula Lantz, Treasurer 
Carol Herrera, and Members Peggy Delach, Member Michael De La Torre 
and Becky Shevlin. 

22. CLOSED SESSION REPORT  (15-1828) 

Darold Pieper, General Counsel, reported that the Executive Board 
authorized staff to issue a letter of interest to acquire the property APN: 
8448 019 045, 8448 019 044, 8448 019 042, 8448 019 041, 8448 019 040. 
 
The vote of the Board was unanimous with all Members present. 

IX.     ADJOURNMENT 

23. Adjournment for the April 24, 2015 Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting.  
(15-1829) 
There being no further business, the Foothill Transit Executive Board 
meeting adjourned at 9:59 a.m. 

Page 8  



 

Agenda Item No. 7 

 
May 29, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: FY 2014/2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary  
 
 
Recommendation 

Receive and file the Financial Statements and Investment Summary year-to-
date report through April 30, 2015.  

The attached Financial Statements and Investment Report summarize Foothill 
Transit’s unaudited operations and financial condition as of April 30, 2015 for 
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. 

Balance Sheet Analysis (Attachment A):  

Assets  

The balance sheet, as of April 30, 2015, shows total assets at $309.4 million. 
This total consists primarily of $203.8 million in fixed assets, $97.0 million in 
cash and investments and $8.5 million in receivable and prepaid assets. 
Foothill Transit’s cash position of $90.1 million is $9.6 million more than the 
previous month, and is $16.9 million more than last year in April.   

Liabilities 

The accounts payable balance is $7.6 million. Accounts Payables include 
operating and maintenance payments for $5.8 million and $821,000 for fuel. 

The deferred revenue of $69.8 million represents capital grants that are 
reserved for planned capital expenditures.  

Investments (Attachment B) 

Our current investments are held in financial instruments pursuant to Foothill 
Transit’s investment policy. Funds held with Bank of the West in non-interest 
earning accounts qualify for FDIC insurance, eliminating the risk of loss.  

The cash and investments balance includes $32.3 million in non-interest 
bearing accounts held with Bank of the West; $23.3 million in interest bearing 
money market accounts with Bank of the West; $19.4 million with Chase; $4.0 
million with Bank of the West Agency notes; $3.0 million with Wells Fargo 
certificates of deposit, and $15 million invested in the Local Agency 
Investment Fund (LAIF). 



Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 2 

 Agenda Item No. 7 

 
The current interest rates on all accounts are included on Attachment B. The 
LAIF investment, the CD investments, and the deposits with Chase earn 
interest and are held for future capital and operating funding requirements.  

Operating and Capital Revenues and Expense Analysis (Attachment C) 

April 2015 year-to-date fare revenues were $15,766,612 which is $41,612 more 
than the budgeted amount and $122,937 more than April 2014.  Fare revenues 
improved slightly during April while other regional operators continued to 
report declining fare revenues. 

Operating costs through April 2015 were $59.3 million, which is $5.0 million 
less than the budget and $5.8 million more than April 2014.  Of this $59.3 
million, $44.45 million are operating costs for the Arcadia and Pomona 
operating contractors.  The other large operating expense is fuel which was 
$4.4 million through April 2015. 

Capital expenditures through April were $40.0 million compared with $45.7 
million last year at this time. The majority of capital expenditures this fiscal 
year have been for delivery of new CNG buses, design and pre-construction 
work on the Azusa Intermodal Transportation Center, and heavy maintenance 
activities. The annual budget for capital expenditures includes purchase of 60 
CNG buses and two electric buses.  

Farebox Recovery Ratio 

The April year-to-date farebox recovery ratio was 26.5 percent; two percent 
greater than the performance target of 24.7 percent. The farebox recovery 
ratio is derived by dividing the total fare revenue of $15,766,612 by the total 
transit operating expense of $59,319,991. This ratio is less than the April 2014 
ratio of 29 percent. 

Total Disbursements (Attachment D) 
 
Total disbursements reflect invoices paid for the month of April 2015; they do 
not reflect the total expense incurred for the month.  If an expense has been 
incurred but not yet invoiced or paid, the expense is accrued to properly track  
 
 
 
 
 
 



~~---------~~~~~---
Executive Board Meeting Foothill Transit 

Executive Board Meeting - 05/29/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 3 

expenses during the month in which they actually occurred. Total 
disbursements for April 2015 were $4.25 million. Capital disbursements 
totaled $1 million, fuel was $558,551 and other significant disbursements 
include $171,431 million to First Transit and $1.8 million to Transdev for bus 
operating services. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Michelle Caldwell 
Director of Finance 

Attachments 

Agenda Item No. 7 



Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 4 

 Agenda Item No. 7 

 
  

Foothill Transit 

Assets 
Current Assets: 

Cash 
Investments 

Foothill Transit 
Balance Sheet 

As of April 30, 2015 

Due from government agencies 
Other receivables 
Other assets 

Total Current Assets 

Property & Equipment (net of depreciation) 

T ota I Assets 

Uabilities and Equity 
Current Liabil'ities: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

Deferred Revenue 
Total Liabilities 

Equity 
Fund Balance: 

Investment in Capital Assets 
Current Year Change 

Reserve 
Total Equity 

Total Liabilities and Equity 

Executive Board Meeting 

Attachment A 

90, 111 ,615_12 
6,988,000_00 
5,098,255.38 
2,414,840.51 
1 ,025,1 64_86 

1 05,637,875_87 

203,763,248.36 

309,401;1 24_23 

7,578,799_06 

69,828,1 66_'92 
77,406,965_98 

203,763,248.36 
4,95'6,480 . .22 

23,27 4,429.67 
231,994,158.25 

309,401,124_23 



Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 5 

 Agenda Item No. 7 

 
  



Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 6 

 Agenda Item No. 7 

 
  

Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting 

Attachment C 

Foothill Transit 
Statement of Revenue and Expense 

For Month Ended Ap.ril :W, 2015 

Actual YTO BudgetYTO 
Variance 

Actuai YTO 
AQril-15 April -15 ADril -14 

I Operatina Revenue 
Farebox SB.:W2,445 $9,308,333 -10.81~ $8,472,731 

2 Pass Sa!es 3.704,375 2,583.333 43.40~ 3,380,945 
3 TAP Cash Purse 2.385.504 1.833,333 30.12~ 2.132.762 
4 MetroUnk & Access SeNice 496,875 4 16,667 19.25~ 464,582 
5 EZ Transit Pass 877,414 1,583,333 -44.58~ 1.192,655 

G Tol.al Operating Revenue $15.766,612 $ 15.725.000 0.26~ s 15.643.675 

I Non...Operating Revenue 
7 Transpon:ation Development Act $18.221,440 $ 18,484,703 -1.42~ s 17,358,260 
8 STA 2,286,920 2,286,916 0.00~ 3.261,060 
9 Prop A 4()% Di scretionary 11,528.703 11,528,704 0.00~ 11.236,630 
10 Prop A 4()% BSCP 3,639,460 3,639,457 0.00~ 3,582,73<) 
11 PropC BSIP 733,550 733,550 0.00~ 717,060 
12 Prop C Base Restru<:turing 1.575,5{10 1,575,5SB 0.00~ 1,540,170 

13 Prop C Transit Service Expansion 262.560 262,559 0.00~ 256,660 
14 Transit Securily...()pera.ting 708.071 708,071 0.00~ 658,870 

15 Measure R Opera~ng 8.252.340 8,252.343 0.00~ 6,981.731 
16 OMAO Operating 504.075 833,333 -39.5 1~ 1.253.063 
17 Gain on Sa!e of FIXe<l Assets 213,292 0 0.00~ 155,520 
18 Auxiliary Revenue 1.441.561 1.250,000 15.32~ 1.300.487 

19 Tol.al Non-Operaling Revenue $49.367.562 $49,555,225 ..0.38~ 548.302,241 

20 To:al Revenue $66. 134. 174 $65,280,225 ..0.22~ 5163.945.917 

Available Ca 
21 Capiial Grants $39.G78.002 5113,527,996 -64.79~ $ 54,788,955 

22 Tol.al Revenue and Capital Funding $ 100. 112.226 5178.808.221 -4 1.22~ $118.734.871 

Qperatina Expenses 
23 Operations $51. 166,499 $54,378,371 5.9 1~ 546,571,518 
24 Maintenance & V ehicle Technclogy 476,681 568,850 16 .. 20~ 447,017 

25 Marketing and Communications 1. 152.705 1.379.040 16.4 1~ 1.475,426 
26 Information Technology 1. 118.259 1.563,840 28.49~ 1,022,892 
27 Administration 2.203.206 2.362.860 6.76~ 1,778,295 
28 Procurement 585,017 683,590 14.42~ 505,426 
29 Finance 747.942 881 .670 15.17~ 6 12.543 
30 Planning 873.529 1.467.250 40.46~ 598.571 
31 Facililies II'CI6. 154 1,098,920 9.35~ 488,748 
32 Tolal Opera~ng E xpenses :559.319.991 I $64,384,392 7.87~ 1 553.500.438 

I Olher Expenses 

33 Diai-A-Rid.e $564.017 625,000 9.76% $.570,098 

34 Special Services 222.305 270,833 17.92~ 144.158 
35 To:.al Other Expenses $786.322 SB95.833 27.68~ $714.256 

36 Tol.al O~ra:ine and Other Expenses $60. 106.313 $65,280.225 7.93~ 554.214,694 

Cal!ital Exj!!nditures 

37 Capil.al Expenditures $39.G78.002 s 113.527,996 64.79~ 545.757.715 

38 Tol.al Expenses and Cal!ital Exj!!nditures $ 100.084.365 $178,808,221 44.03~ 599.972.408 



Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 7 

 Agenda Item No. 7 

  

Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting 

Attachment 0 

Bank A ccount - Check O..tails Friday. May 08. 2015 7:33AM 

Penod: 04JU1115..04130{15 P'V' 1 

F~I!Trans~ FOOTHILL TRANSil'dtuo 

This repon aJ,;o include-s b3nlc aOOClmts lhat only have balances. 

Bank Account No.: BOO 1. D'.Jte Filter: 04JU 111~_04/30/15 

Choclc Print lOCI Voiclod Entry 
!Uie C~kNo. Vendor Namt' Description Amount Amount Amount Status 

8001 Gefl@f'al Checking 

Phone No. 8()().483-2265 

04JU2115 20795 ACC Business Internet fiber line 1,404.20 1,404.20 0.00 Pc61l;d 

04102115 20796 Adt SecUIIy 5Efvioes. Inc:. An:acia Faciity Seany Services 21;19.91 299.91 0.00 Posll;d 

0410211~ 20797 Alin!za Shawbtian Ed.Jcalioool ~~ 1.Bll0.00 1.m.oo 0.00 Pc61l;d 

04102115 20798 .ArrnrwhMCI Sp-rig Water Co. Drinking l'latr!! 6Q75 ll~l.75 0.00 Posll;d 

0410211~ 2071;19 AT andT - 5025 TS6Fax li>e 8.2.81 82.81 000 Posll;d 

04102115 20d00 AT and T - 5025 TS 6 Computer line 147.71 147.71 0.00 Posll;d 

04.'02115 20801 Caliiani.l ~ilion Repcrter.; 15-roa p,.,_plllpCI5al Confe<"ence 51;19.79 500.79 0.00 Posll;d 

04102115 20802 Calslart. Inc:. California l£ro EmsSX>O &!s 700.00 750.00 0.00 Posll;d 
Co<tilion 

04,!02/1~ 20803 Cr:t-N GoYemmem Inc:. Mini Mag S1ripl' R<>ader.; 896.78 896.78 0.00 f>osll;d 

04JU2115 20004 Charrt>er of Cclcnrne«:E> • Pcmona Legisbfu.oe ?owe< l.oodl2015 500.00 500.00 0.00 Posll;d 

04102115 20805 Charle5 Rosales 3,120 Gowmi~ ~Meeting 100.00 100.00 0.00 PO!ill;d 

04102115 20806 Clo>an Energy 02/15 Arcadia ONG Fdty !)46,934.26 M6.Q34.26 0.00 Posll;d 
Maintenance 

04102115 20807 Con1)lele Coacfl Works F-1 716 Seat Rema~~af & Sa-Tier 31,026.20 31,026.20 000 Pc61l;d 
lns1 

04102115 20808 Coney S. Wa!Shaw 3120 Go"""'i~ Boa<d Meeting 100.00 100.00 0.00 Posll;d 

04102115 20809 CI0¥>!1 C-lstle USA Inc. 04115 San o;.,..... .Jchns110ne 700.00 750.00 000 Posll;d 
Peak Tower Rental 

04.'02115 20810 Cruz 6aca Sernebel1o 3120 Go"""'i~ Boa<d Meeting 100.00 100.00 0.00 f>osll;d 

04102115 20811 David Re~ Reimbursable Expenses 4,417.65 4,417.65 0.00 f>osll;d 

04102115 20812 David Rodri~P?:Z 3t20 Go"""'ir,g ~ Meeting 100.00 100.00 0.00 'Posll;d 

04102115 20813 Edw.Jnl J Alvarez 3.'20 Gowmir,g Bo.W Ma>ting 100.00 100.00 0.00 Posll;d 

04102115 20814 El1llll€tiG. 8adar 3120 Gowmir,g ~ Meeting 100.00 100.00 0.00 Posted 

04102115 20815 Henryl~ EdJcalioml~t 1,467.50 1 ,467.~ 0.00 Posll;d 

04102115 20816 ltiogmup ~ Oivisial General Adwrt<sing - E-mail 
Campaign 

2,540.00 2,540.00 0.00 Pc61l;d 

04102115 20817 Jdan Joseph Lutz Ec1lcalioooii'EJI1bt.r.;emet 1,800.00 1.8\10.00 0.00 Posll;d 

0410211~ 20a 18 .JINenlino M. Gomez 3.'20 Go"""'ir,g ~ Meeting 100.00 100.00 000 f>osll;d 

0410211~ 20819 LanylauraHemmdezV~z. Reimbursable expenses - lntrod. 
to Gov. ACCOI.flling 

67.03 67.03 0.00 PO!ill;d 

04102115 20820 La2iY m A5!.0Ciates Translate ~rvice - Earth Week 170"00 170.00 000 Posll;d 

04JU2115 20821 LindaApodaca Ed.Jca1ioool reinb~ 1,8ll0.00 1,Bro.OO 0.00 f>osll;d 

0410211~ 20822 Luis A Rendffi>S EdJcalioool remi>urso>ment 1,800.00 1.800.00 0.00 Posll;d 

04.'0211~ 20823 Margaret McAustin 3120 Go"""'ir,g ~ Meeting 100.00 100.00 0.00 f>osll;d 

04102115 20824 Mall Ml6Rfcrd Ed.Jca!ioml ~~ 1,830.00 1,830.00 0.00 Posll;d 

04102115 20825 MEadilk 2115 Metrdri; p;~sses 57,374.00 ~7.374.00 0.00 f>osll;d 

04102115 20826 Nancy RE<II>@ Traga<:z 3.'20 (3o...,ing Boa<d Meeting 10000 100.00 0.00 Posll;d 

04.'02115 20827 Nelsa>'NYIJ'ard ~hensiw Operational 
Am/ )'Sis 

15,783.25 15,783.25 0.00 'Posll;d 

04102115 20828 Panera. LLC Catering se<llice 1bE< NT1 
Trairmg Br~ 

71.95 11.95 0.00 PO!ill;d 

0410211~ 20829 P~>nske Toyota Scion o' \'/es1 Covina Vehide Mainlen3ce 139.72 139.72 0.00 f>osll;d 

0410211~ 20830 Processcr; Ma:!"ng Inc. 3l1 5FCOCI'Iall'!s 2.216.68 2.216.68 0.00 Posll;d 

04102115 20831 Prolfflil LLC March PMIIlilling 1.226.25 1.226.25 0.00 Pc61l;d 

04102115 20832 Rict\3rd 8arnb1 3.'20 Go"""'ir,g Boa<d Meeting 100.00 100.00 0.00 Posll;d 

0410211~ 20833 Roger Chandlff 3120 Goll<!mir,g ~ Meeting 100.00 100.00 000 Posll;d 

04102115 20834 ~Jorgensen ~!.OCia~. Inc. Facilitles Maint Plan 5,n5.oo 5,n5.oo 0.00 'Posll;d 

IW02t1~ 20835 San Gabriel V;Aey Econonic Annual Legis/awe Nswortting 
Rece~Jfiln 

2,450.00 2,450.00 0.00 Pc61l;d 



Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 8 

 Agenda Item No. 7 
  

Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting 

Attachment D 
Bank Account- Check Details Friday. May OS. 2015 7:33AM 

Period: 04!Cl 1115_.04f3()JI5 Pagl' 2 

Foo!lill Trans~ FOOTI-IILL TRANSITIII<uo 

Check Print~ Voided Entry 
Date Cheek No. Vendor NarM Desctiption Amount Amoont Amount Sl3hts 

0002/15 20838 Sh.Ib1e Sailey Reimbursable NT1 - Asset 134.P9 134.P9 0.00 Posted 
M~ Traning erp 

041!l2/15 20837 Sk~ Pest Control PESt & Rodent Control Servi<:e 95.00 95.00 0.00 Posted 

DW2115 20838 State ~icln lnS!r.Wlco. Fund 4.115 Worts's Corrfll'renUII 5,727.25 5,7'Zl25 0.00 Posted 

0002115 20339 S!eYen l.ecrord Gandara EWC3tional reinbuwment 1,890.00 1.890.00 0.00 Posted 

0002l15 20840 Thom3!s J . Koontz Interior Cards 4,538.76 4,538.76 0.00 Posted 

0002l15 201341 Thom3!s ~s EWcational Reirnbu~ 1,890.00 1,890.00 0.00 Pos'le<l 

DW2115 20842 T 0'10 ~ng Coo-pany Mnn Bldg Mondlly landscape 
Mainlenance 

1,219.39 1.219.39 0.00 Posted 

DW2115 20843 Tr.ms.'llalentcom U.C RF? 1 !Hl2S Public Nati<:e 95.00 95.00 0.00 Posted 

DW2115 20844 Tze'1el Para~ 3.r.!O Gowming Boanl Meeting 100.00 100.00 0.00 Posted 

DW2115 20845 U.S. He~ Medical~- P.C. ~OI""Efl1 Physical -Josh 55.00 55.00 0.00 Posted 
landis 

0002l15 20846 uni~ily of La Veme Tuition dO\\!l ~fur Winter 
2015- M.. Mumford 

47250 472.50 0.00 Posted 

0002t15 20847 Verizoo c.u;ana lndustty Pan. & Ride lines 339.92 339.92 0.00 Posted 

DW2115 20848 Voko lgawa Reimbu...able expenses· WTA 
Recepllon 

35.00 35.00 0.00 Posted 

DW2115 E00065 Fn1 T1'31Sit Inc. 3>'4 Pomona Special Sen/Ice 473.6P 0.00 0.00 Posted 

0002l15 E00006 Fn1 T l'3lSit Inc. 3.13 Pomona Special SeMce E:ry 
Run 

322.93 0.00 0.00 Posted 

DW2115 E00067 New Flyer of AmErica Inc. F-2312 (XI~ Replacement buses 
balanco.~ 

1n,576.20 0.00 0.00 Posted 

DW2115 Ell0069 New Flyer of Amenca Inc. F-2313 (XI) Replaoemenl buses 172,576.20 0.00 0.00 Posted 
balanco. payment 

0002l15 Ell0069 State Board af Equ;iizalicn . F-2312 Bus 5al<>5 w 50,367.87 0.00 0.00 Posted 

DW2115 E00070 State Board af Equalization • F-2313 Sus~ tax 50,367.87 0.00 0.00 Posted 

0002115 E00071 Transde¥ Services. Inc. 2116-28 Arcadia Conlrac:t 1.24Q.871.70 0.00 0.00 Poste<l 
SeMoes 

0410Qi15 20849 Aal1lll Srolher.; Matmg & FratnW!g of Doug Bus 
Slop Sign 

184.74 184.74 0.00 Posted 

0410Q115 20850 Acco.ss Sewices Four Gener.lricns in lhe 50.00 50.00 0.00 Posted 
Workplace - 0 . Guerra 

04JW15 20<151 AFlAC 3115 Voi..Wry Insurance 
Premilms 

1,718.96 1,718.96 0.00 Posted 

0410Qi15 20<152 Allied Adminisa.tcn ftr Delta Dental 51'15 Dental lnsuranoo Premi<.mS 5,701.36 5,701.36 0.00 Posted 

0410Q115 20<153 Bankcard Center-Bam af lhe West 311 5 Corpany M!dit Clrds 
uasge 

25,707.29 25,707.29 0.00 Posted 

04JW15 20a54 CA Newspaper ServicE Bureau IF8 15-040 Sic:l Notico. • SGV 2.732.68 2.732.68 0.00 Posted 
Trib~ 

0410Q115 20855 Calmomia Choice 51'1 5 1--lea/m Insurance f'I'Mii<.mS 38,586.64 38,586.64 0.00 Pos'le<l 

04JOQJ15 20856 Carol A. Herrera Reimbursable expenses - St:!N 
legislative Reception 

916.53 916.53 0.00 Poste<l 

0410Qi15 20857 CIGNA Group lnsllaf'lee 4,115life. AD & D. STU &LTD 3,132.10 3,132.10 0.00 Posted 
Premilms 

04JW15 20<158 Citrix Onlile U.C 3115 OpenVace Audio servico. 203.86 203.86 0.00 Poste<l 

04100115 20859 CitiUS vaney Aorisc Rower Arraogemenls ·A. Lim 65.40 65.40 0.00 Posted 

0410Qi15 20860 Civic Resource Group ~ Inc 3115 W~.'1e M:Ultenanco. 2,850.00 2,850.00 0.00 Posted 

0410Q115 20861 Con'aence of Minorny Transport. 
Officials- DC 

IMrrbership Dues f« ptJ:lljc 
Aqency 

3,8.24.59 3,824.59 0.00 Posted 

0410Qi15 20862 Oarold D. Pieper Arlom>y at law 311 5 legol Fees 6,960.00 6.960.00 0.00 Posted 

0410Qi15 20863 Donald luey Ed.Jcationsl reinilursemeni 1,704.00 1,704.00 0.00 Poste<l 

IW(Jgf15 20864 FEDE.X Co!p. ExpiE'!isMail 308.07 308.07 0.00 Poste<l 

0410Qi15 20865 F~ Unily Center Sponsor :>5#1 Birlhday went 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 Posted 

0410Q115 20866 Frank Kuo ·Petty Cash Replenish of po;tty cash Mlds 307.82 307.82 0.00 Posted 

04JW15 20867 G4STedlnology LLC 3.'1 5 Serority Marl!Maiee Q,852.92 9,852.92 0.00 Pos'le<l 

04JW15 20868 lntogrcup Whcles<io [);YJSial Cons......,- ErrW Carrpalgn 1,270.00 1,270.00 0.00 Posted 

0410Q115 20869 J.arrett Stoltzflls Reimbursable expenses - N11 183.26 183.26 0.00 Posted 
Prccurernenl Trailing I 



Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 9 

 Agenda Item No. 7 

  

Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting 

Attachment 0 
Bank A cootJnt - CMck O.tails Frid3)'. May 08, 2015 7:33 AM 

PE<>O<t 04Jtl1115..04/30115 Page 3 

FoodiR Transit FOOTHILLTRANSIT'ilkuo 

Checl< Printed Voided Entry 
Date Check No. V.-ndor Name Description Amount Amount Arn<>llnt Status 

041ll!!/15 20870 Keystonl> Unibm Dej)O( Embm!dered patch 10 sa~ty 21.44 21 . .W 0.00 Posted 
vests 

04Jll9115 20871 La"'*n:rl H~plan af Calffomia. 
Inc. 

4115 01iropr3ctJC lnsur.nce 
Prmlun!i 

327.62 327.62 0.00 Posted 

04i00.115 20872 !.any la<Jra Hernandez Vazquez Ed.Jcational r~ 1,941100 1.940.00 0.00 Posted 

04i00.115 20873 Luminalor ~ LP Smari series tv mon.1Drs 2,188.36 2,186.36 0.00 Posted 

04Jll9115 20874 Matt MLmford Reirroursable Expenses 407.00 407.00 0.00 Posted 

04Jll9115 20875 Mabie Reby Associates Inc. 04115 Spectrum Manag~r<l 16,600.72 16,600.72 0.00 Posted L.,...,;e 

04Jll9115 20876 Moon! and Associ-Us Inc. Transit Store CUstorne<-Setvice 3,400.00 3,400.00 0.00 Posted 
Audits 

G4JOQI15 20877 Offooe Oepol Ollie<> St.Ri'~ 1,018.62 1,0Ul.62 0.00 Posted 

G4JOQI15 20378 Pitney Bowes Credit Corp. Postll Machine Leasing Cl\'lrges 1,113.63 1,113.63 0.00 Posted 

04i00.115 20871l Postag~> by Phone System Postlge ~!l>r# 141455ro 1,100.311 1,100.30 0.00 Posted 

04i00.115 20880 Prafama Basi Grow Cups 4,771.74 4,771.74 0.00 Posted 

04i00.115 20881 Sam Pedroza 3120 Governing Boa-d Meeting 100.00 100.00 0.00 Posted 

04i00.115 20882 Si!J"'' Campus, LlC Ads tor C,;j Poly & Rio Hondo 10,350.00 10,300.00 0.00 Posted 
CoOege 

04109115 20883 Staples Business Adll . ..{)ept. LA Olfi<:<>S~ 234.46 234.46 0.00 Posted 

04i00.115 20884 T.lnya ~ Pina Reimbursable eJC1!a1S€S 
Regocnal Bus Rcadeo s...,Pies 

21.67 21.67 0.00 Posted 

04100115 20885 The Gas Co.. Actni1 BLiclilg Gas usage 551:1.79 55Q.79 0.00 Posted 

04i00.115 20886 The Pdy P<>,;t Ad fur Stihd Up fur 
T rarcsporbtion 

1,140.00 1,140.00 0.00 Posted 

04109115 20887 Thomas J. l<oontz Interior Cards 4,538.76 4,538.76 0.00 Posted 

04Jll9115 20888 V«rizon Business-6&1()72 Mnil. local ealls 2,727.05 2,727.05 0.00 Posted 

04Jll9115 20889 V«r<ZOnl'fnless Cell phone-s usage 5,059.13 5,05Q.13 0.00 Posted 

04Jll9115 2081l0 Vision Servi<:<> Plan - (CA) 4/15 VISion PrMwms 2,113.94 2,113.94 0.00 Posted 

04Jll9115 2081l1 Willie J. llrooks 4/15 rnctw Plant Care 720.25 72025 0.00 Posted 

04i00.115 E00072 F.r!.t Transit Inc. 311-15 Panon3 486 Exna Trips 2,516.41 0.00 0.00 Posted 

04JlJQI15 E00073 F.r!.t Transit Inc. 3115 Pomona Special SeMce -
L A. Mara'Jicn 

11,872.71 0.00 0.00 Posted 

04i00.115 E00074 Frst Transit Inc. 1011-4 A=dia Fm Contr.ia 156,245.63 0.00 0.00 Posted 
SE!W:e~ 

04i00.115 E00075 International City Management Assoc. Payroll en<mg 3,1'28 retirement 24,076.86 0.00 0.00 Posted 
Retrement Co funds 

04100115 E00076 New Flyer af America Inc. F-2329 (30) ReplacemMt buses 
balan<:<> payment 

1n.576.20 0.00 0.00 Posted 

04JlJQI15 EOOOT7 su~ so.an:~ c1 Equalization - f-2329 Bus sii€5 tax 50,367.87 0.00 0.00 Posted 

041ll!!/15 E0007S T ran5deY Services, Inc. 311·15 Aro;xlia Contract SeiYice~ 421,660.88 0.00 0.00 Posted 

04116115 2081l2 ACE Pelizon ~ l'brWig rep.Jir - PHTS 689.00 681l.OO 0.00 Posted 

04116115 2081l3 Aratlon ConSIJUCiion Inc. 5lh Floor Office Glass 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 Posted 
Reptacemeot 

04116115 20894 AT and T- 5025 TS 6 L<lC.1I calls 1.210.54 1.210.54 0.00 Posted 

04116115 2081l5 C.BA Ptoductioos General Advercising • Radio 599.00 5911.00 0.00 Posted 

04116115 20S96 Cal PCIIy P<:>roona Foald.11X>n Stand Up 4 Transportation boxed 1,874.26 1,874.26 0.00 Posted 
llnch 

04116115 2081l7 Capital Represenraocn Group Plblic AF.a;r,; 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 Posted 

04116115 2081l8 Charrber of Ccmmen:e - An:adia MembeMip Dues - l. Apodaca 310.00 310.00 0.00 Posted 

04116115 2081l1l CharrberofCcmmen:e- Monrovia MembeMip Dues - l. Apodaca 307.00 307.00 0.00 Posted 

04116115 20900 Chico Bag Corrpany Prorncti<nal M3r1<el Bags S,720.00 8,720.00 0.00 Posted 

04116115 2000 I Choare Parmg Consultams. Inc. Azusa Park & Ride - A & E 14,083.75 14.083.75 0.00 Posted 
selllioes 

04116115 20002 Chris1ojlle< Piep;r Reimbursable expenses • NTl 
T rairmg Expenses 

226.17 226.17 0.00 Posted 

04116115 20903 Cintas Fn Pro1ec6on Monthly Fire Sprinkler Pump 
lnspeclicn 

130.00 1311.00 0.00 Posted 

04116115 20904 City of Pomona- Passes 4/15 GetAbcul Cckets 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Posted 



Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 10 

 Agenda Item No. 7 
  

Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting 

Attachment D 
Bank A ccount - Cheek Details Friday, May OS. 2015 7:33AM 

Period: 04.10 1115..04!301 15 Page 4 

Fooctill Trnns~ FOOTHILLTRANSIT'tfkuo 

Chedt Printed Voided Eniry 
O;,le Check No. Vendor Name Description Amount Amount Amount Status 

04/16/15 20005 Conexi!. COBRA Admini!.1rnlive Fees 26.95 26.95 0.00 Poste<l 

04/16/15 20006 Oay • Lite Mainten;moe Co. Inc. Aanll Bklg MontiVy Ligtlting 
Conlracl 

96.00 116.00 0.00 Poste<l 

04.'16/15 20007 Diwersified Trnnsponation, LLC 02115 Monrovia Dial A Ride 107,164.73 107,164.73 0.00 Poste<l 
SE<vioes 

04/16/15 201108 Government Fnanoe Officers Asoc. 250.00 0.00 250.00 Financi 

04/16/15 20QOQ Grand Car Wash 3115 Vehicle Wa.hllg 002.54 002.54 0.00 Poste<l 

04/16115 20111 0 Hacieflda HeV!ots Kiw1nis 41h of Jul Rerewal 1i?e -2015bamer • 41h 120.00 120.00 0.00 Poste<l 
of Jo,Jy Ce!ellraf;cn 

04/16/15 201111 Homo> Depot Credit Serw::es P&R I Bus Step S~ 178.36 178.36 0.00 Poste<l 

04/16/15 201112 1 Bl Gro!.p CADIA\IL Replacement 
Coosulting 

3CI.57i.OO 3(1,577.00 0.00 Poste<l 

04/16/15 209"13 lndu~ Mfg. Counci Me~pdues 100.00 100.00 0.00 Poste<l 

04/16/15 20914 l.ll<OlJ<lllp Wholesall? Division GEneral Advettising 1,270.00 1,270.00 0.00 Poste<l 

04/16/15 201115 1mrant 5v<s Inc. S1:1nd Up 4 Trnnspo<tarian 85895 858.95 0.00 Poste<l 

04/16/15 20111 6 Jdln J<ie Reimbursable expenses · M'T A 
Workshop & Cash Audit 

138.52 138.52 0.00 Poste<l 

04/18115 20017 KNX-AM GEneral Adwrtising • Radio 4,755.00 4,755.00 000 Poste<l 

04/16115 20918 Lazar Mel AssociatEs T rnnslation se<Vioe 170.00 170.00 000 Poste<l 

04/16/15 20111 Q Omnitrans Orrnnns passes 3,162.20 3,162.20 0.00 Poste<l 

04/16/15 201!20 Our lady of AssumptiOn Chtnh OLA FIE'Sia Spcnsa'Ship 500.00 500.00 0.00 Poste<l 

04/16/15 20021 Parsoos Bmcl<ertoolf Inc. Azusa P&R - l..Jbor ~oe 
ServioecS 

967.50 967.50 0.00 Poste<l 

04/16/15 20022 PCM ~Inc. laptop fur Doran SQ.QQ 89.99 0.00 P05te<l 

04/18115 20023 Penske T¥(3 Scion ot\\'esl Collina VEhicle maintenaoe - Carny 103.77 103.77 0.00 Poste<l 

04116/15 20024 Phl'alsigh1 LLC Amual Plus Sti>seripmn 4411.00 449.00 0.00 Poste<l 

04/16/15 20025 Rid...as l't.Jlson and Ge!;hon l egal Fees 36200 302.00 0.00 Poste<J 

04116/15 20Q26 San Gabriel va::ey Newspaper GEneral Advettising 7,468.80 7.488.80 0.00 Poste<l 

04116/15 20027 Solal-.rinds, Inc. Kiwi CarT ools 1QQ.OO 1QQ.OO 0.00 Poste<l 

04/16/15 20028 State Board of Equalizalicn - 1st QTR S3!1>s and use taJt 461.00 .WI.OO 0.00 P05te<l 
n;rum 

04116/15 200211 Students Soldier.; .lJstiee & Memcrial fundrnisllg for New Facility 500.00 500.00 0.00 Poste<l 

04116/15 20000 Sut:umn WMer Sys!M!S fire Sprinkler Wate.: 62839 628.39 0.00 Poste<l 

04116115 20001 The OK Ea1 Corporal:lon Sus Step 5ql ReplacemEnt 
Prcjea 

41,530.20 41,530.20 0.00 P05te<l 

04118115 20002 ThJmas J. Koontz Interior Cards 4,708.80 4,708.80 0.00 Poste<J 

04/16/15 201133 T <lP Cle<¥>ErS LLC Clean6lg of T allleclo1h~ 150.00 150.00 0~ Poste<l 

04116/15 20Q34 Trnee3, Inc. oxsw Smamet 91800 1118.00 0.00 Poste<l 

04/16/15 20005 TrnnSlt Solutions LLC On Boord Suwt>nce System 4,860.00 4,860.00 0.00 Poste<l 

04/16/15 20036 VellZDn CaH - 1120041 lcealealls 2,QQ4.25 2,QQ4.25 0.00 Poste<l 

04/16115 20007 Verizon C31f - 1120041 fire monilcr'ng line 49.33 49.33 0.00 Poste<l 

04!16/15 20008 Was!E Mamge!nen1 Arcaob Warehouse Trash 197.26 197.26 0.00 P05te<l 
Service 

04/16/15 20009 Wes1 Co11ina Lion'• F<lUldatlln Pre-Pay Mo.eting lunches - 0 . 
luey 629.00 629.00 000 P05te<l 

04123115 20940 Aclt Seell'ily seMees, Inc. 41211-7128 Pomona Sure Secumy 
Service5 

151.117 151.97 0.00 Poste<l 

04123115 20941 AT and T - 1 0506a Long clisbnoe cans 69.30 69.30 0.00 P05te<l 

04123115 20942 AT anciT- 5019 llOO Ride ~for lines 301.61 301.61 0.00 P05te<l 

04123115 20943 Athens Services Mnll Bklg Trash Services 758.04 758.04 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20944 Cali:ania DEposition Reporters RFP 15-053 P~Pmpos.al 
ConferMce 

1,B85.37 1,1185.37 0.00 Poste<l 

114123115 20945 CharrberofCommert:e · Pasadena Membership Dues 665.00 665.00 0.00 P05te<l 

114123115 20946 ChartEf Comrroncations Cal:&e 1V Services 158.00 158.59 0.00 Poste<l 

04/23115 2094 7 Chi Ch1>0t19 Chik VMware Training, Digibl 
Sjglage ~. lions Chb 

186.00 186.09 0.00 Poste<l 

04.'23115 20948 City of Momwia Sponsor 2015 Sunmer Reading 
Club 

250.00 250.00 0 00 Poste<J 



Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 11 

 Agenda Item No. 7 
  

Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting 

Attachment D 
B;onk Account -Chec k Oebils Frid~. May OS, 2015 7:33AM 

Period: 0441 111fl..04!30115 Page 5 

Faottill Transll FOOTl-IILl TRANSITftuo 

Checl< PrintNI Voided Entry 
Date Chock No. Vendor Name o.,..,;p6on Amount Amount Amount SUius 

04123115 20949 Clinu'!ee Blilding T Ednologies Gwttedy HVAC Maintenance 2,060.00 2,060.00 0.00 POS!e<l 

04123115 20Q50 ~ LMd Maintenance Service 
~ylnc. 

4115 Admin Bldg Jan.~ 
Service 

2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20051 County ce LA - FIScal Services IG-12114 Boord Meetng 3,202.02 3,202.02 0.00 Posted 
Convnission Senlioe-s 

04123115 20952 D.ll~e Canegie T~ of Southern 
Le>s~eles 

Dale Carnegie Course - 0 . 
!!En;,:.....,te & M. TcbD 

3,190.00 3,190.00 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20053 Day - lite Maintenance Co. Inc. Mnn Bldg Electrical Repairs 488.67 488.67 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20954 Denise Guerra T "'"'" Advance - SHRM Talent 200.00 200.00 0.00 Posted 
Marugemen Coni. 

04123115 20955 EEO PJC!PmS Spon!.<r Adept a Sd>ccl 
Prqjram 

200.00 200.00 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20956 ENO Transpat:ltion Rulchticn Transit Mid-Manage< Tuition - A 3,300.00 3.300.00 0.00 Posted 
lin 

04123115 20957 FEDEX Co<p. Exp""'s t.tan 281.35 281.35 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20958 Government Finance Officers Asoc. Merroership due - Shil Hsmr 150.00 150.00 0.00 POS!e<l 
Wang 

04123115 20959 181 Gro\4> CADIAVl R~~~ 
CoosLiting 

35,364.00 35,364.00 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20960 ltna9i! Gro\4> LA St:ind Up 4 Transportation 480.00 480.00 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20961 Inland Valey Daily &llem Slbsaip6on 52 wi<s 5/12116 193.22 193.22 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20962 Joo House E.ciJcatjonal rembursement 1,230.00 1,230.00 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20963 Ka"' VOU!h l e"'jue Spon!a2015 Kore Soccer Fest 1,000.00 1.000.00 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20964 LA Filnes$ Corporate Wellness Prqjram 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20965 Lazar and Associ31es 03,115lllle<pn>tng Services 92.80 92.80 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20966 Moorovia fire F;ghtets A$soc.. Oisas11>r Preparectles~ 
Sa:etyPLblic:aiion 

550.00 550.00 0.00 Posted 

04,123115 20967 Newage PHM. LLC 511 5 TS 2 Offioe le-ase and 4/ 15 Hl59.06 7,059.06 0.00 Posted 
EIEdricly usage 

04123115 20968 Pasadena Weeldy General Advernsing 545.00 545.00 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20969 Platinum $early Inc. 3l15 TS 6 Se<:urily Seivioe-s 4,095.28 4,095.28 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20970 Processors Malilg Inc. 4115FOOCIO!es 2,216.68 2,216.68 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20971 Recal Se<:ure Oesuucoon Sen1. Secu... DestruellOn Services 119.26 119.26 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20972 Scintoch Associa~s Inc. (15) Buses RHlsbJiation c€ 
smart Sus Equipment 

27,000.00 27,000.00 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20973 Southern California Edison Co. 3l15 Admin Bldg 8 ecuicily 11,923.78 11,923.78 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20974 Stanclard Parl<ing Ccrporalion 3,115 Parl<ing Senli.,.... 3,406.72 3,406.72 0.00 Posted 

04l23115 20975 The Poly Post General Advoertising 1.140.00 1,140.00 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20976 Thomas J. Koontz Stind Up 4 Transportation 8,387.01 8,387.01 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20977 Tran52 Solutions Ll..C On Soard~ System 10,260.00 10.2ell.OO 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20978 T r.JrtS';IT alenlcom U.C RFO 15-049 Amouncement 95.00 QO.OO 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20979 Venzoo Cal'- 920041 Arcacia comp<J!Eflilo; 175.18 175.18 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20980 VeliiZDI'I Gait - 920041 Call f<lrwa!dng fne 42.72 42.72 0.00 Posted 

04123115 20981 Walnut Va..:y W.:.ter District lndusay P&R Water 58.85 58.85 0.00 Posted 

04123115 ED0079 State Board of EqualiLlocn 2015 CNG Buses Fbt Rate 57,624.00 0.00 0.00 Posted 
R~l 

04l23115 EOOOW Transdev Services, I~ 4115 Management Secvioes 14Q,336.20 0.00 0.00 Posted 

04130115 20982 ACC Business Internet 1iber line 1.404.20 1,404.20 0.00 Posted 

04130115 20983 Acoe-s$ Services Coolinuijy of Operaticn Planning 
Co<.ne-K.McOonald 

50.00 50.00 0.00 Posted 

04130115 20984 Aa: Construction A1nhority SGV Oeleg<KiCII Dinno;rs 104.48 104.48 0.00 Posted 

04130115 20985 AT ;ond T - 5025 TS6~1ine 147.87 147.87 0.00 POS!e<l 

04130115 20986 AT ;ond T- 5025 TS6~1ine 82.88 82.88 0.00 Posted 

04130115 20987 Baker Donelson 6e,arman and Cal. l'lblic Aliar.i Q,883.79 9,883.7Q 0.00 Posted 

0413D/15 20988 c..roJ A. Herrera SGV legi<latiw Recep6on 20.00 20.00 0.00 Posted 

04130115 20989 Chnstina Lopez SGV l egislative Reception -
Paula Lantz 

478.50 478.50 0.00 Posted 

0413D/15 20990 ~ LMd Maintenance Service Com Ja"*>rial Supjllies 736.37 736.37 0.00 Posted 



Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 12 

 Agenda Item No. 7 

 

Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting 

Attachment D 

Bank Account - Check Details Friday. May 08. 2015 7:33AM 

Period: 04A:I1115..04!30/15 Page 6 

Foodill T ransil FOOTI-IILL TRANSililln.Kl 

Check Printe-d Voided Entry 
D;ft Check No. Vendor Name Description Amount Amount Amount Staus 

04130115 20991 Corrp'et<> Coadl Works F-1713 Seai Removal & Barrier 15,513.10 15,513.10 0.00 Posted 
lnst 

04130115 20992 Con!M!nce of Minority Transport Offic Membe~ip l:lue5 - T. Pna 125.00 125.00 0.00 Posted 

04130115 20993 County of LA • Ftscal SeNices I.J/15 Boald Meeting 
Corm-ission Senlices 

3,660.23 3,613023 0.00 Posted 

04130115 20994 Donald Luey Reinb.Jrsable expenses 51.00 51.00 0.00 Posted 

04130115 20995 Daran J. Sames Reinb.Jrsable EJcpenses 185.32 185.32 0.00 Posted 

04130115 20996 FEOEX Corp. Express Mail 300.14 300.14 0.00 Posted 

04130115 20997 Grangers Deluxe CoffEE ~ 441.36 441.36 0.00 Pos1ed 

0413Q/15 20998 Gr.nl C.. Wash 2115 Vehicle washi119 625.52 625.52 0.00 Posted 

04130115 20WQ Industry f>lj)j[c UtL1y COI'I'fl'ission 3115 lnclJstry P&R Electricily 1,183.72 1,183.72 0.00 Posted 

0413Q/15 21000 L~ and Assccia!B Translate services - El Monte 170.00 170.00 0.00 Posted 
Stalion Ccnstruc!icro 

04130115 21001 Mt. San An1onio Col~ Foond Amual Gclf Toumamenl 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 Posted 
SponSCl<'SI\P 

04130115 21002 NSF lrlemalional Strategic Regis.tratio ISO 14001 Stage 1 Audit 1,250.00 1250.00 0.00 Posted 

0413Q/15 21 003 Pacr...c ProdUCIS and Services., Inc. au. StJop s..wr!B 1,702.78 1,792.78 0.00 Posted 

04130115 21004 Panera. UC 4124 Exe<:utiw Board Meeting 
Ca!Er'ng 

262.38 262.38 0.00 Posted 

04130115 21005 Pasade,..., W~y General Adwrt.'Sing 955.00 905 .. 00 0.00 Posted 

04130115 2 t 006 PC Conneclion Sales Corp. APC~t>attery 6,304.56 6,304.56 0.00 Posted 

0413Q/15 21007 SIGMAnet Sec<fiiy VIdeo Server Storage 58,888.34 58,888.34 0.00 Posted 

0413Q/15 21 008 SinglewR Sofffi3re. LLC 3year~ 2,365.00 2,365.00 0.00 Posted 

04130115 21 009 Socal Office T edlnologie!; Cope~' usages 399.28 30028 0.00 Posted 

04130115 21 Cl-1 0 SOUihem CaiComia Edison Co. W 15 Elecll'cly fa' P<lfl'lCliU 
Transit Center 

11.617.12 11.617.12 0.00 Posted 

04130115 21Cl-11 Staples S:U.iness Adv.-Oepl. LA Office SL4lFiies 341.69 341.69 0.00 Posted 

04130115 2 t 0 t 2 'Thomas J . Koontt S:U.iness Cards 56.68 56.68 0.00 Posted 

0413Q/15 21 ()13 lborrflsoo COOum LLP San Gabriel VaDey Part & Ride 65,482.88 65,482.88 0.00 Posted 

0413Q/t5 2Hit4 Toyo L~ping Ccln..,any 4ft 5 Admin Bldg Landscape 
MaintEnance 

1.21R3Q t ,21Q.3Q 0.00 Posted 

04130115 2HI15 T rans..'fl alentccm llC RFP 1~53 Public Notice Q5.00 95.00 0.00 Posted 

0413Q/15 21016 UnivetsitycfLaVeme Tuitioo Downpayment- Sprir~~~ 
2015 

2,362.50 2,:Je25() 0.00 Posted 

04130115 21017 Verizoo Business· 660794 SOO Ride ~for SEfVices 2,455.00 2,455.06 0.00 Poste-d 

0413Q/15 21018 Verizoo Business - 660794 Consolida!Ed data transta 8,250.71 8,250.71 0.00 Posted 
serviCE-S 

04130115 2 t 0 t g Verizon Business - 660794 Data transport services 1,292.3Q 1,292.31:1 0.00 Posted 

0413Q/15 2Hl20 Verizon C3if • {)2(1041 lndust:y Park & Ride jltlone lines 335.63 335.63 0.00 Posted 

0413Q/15 21021 WalnutVa!ley \Yate< Oistrici lndust:y P&R F're Sprinkler 27.62 27.62 0.00 Posted 
Water 

04130115 2Hl22 Wri~t Express 3115 Vehicle Fuelng 655.68 655.68 0.00 Posted 

04130115 21023 Zones Inc. T1 W1C Card 1,017.20 1,017 2() 0.00 Posted 

04130115 E00081 lrw:emarional C4y Management Ass«:. Payd e~ 4f1 1115 reira'ne« 24,458_gg 0.00 0.00 Posted 
Relnment Co fund 

0413Q/15 EOOil82 lrw:emarional C4y Management Ass«:. Payd ~ 4125115 re~ 24,527.32 0.00 0.00 Posted 
Rem.mentCo fund 

Genera Checking 4,255,384.68 1,472,315.15 250.00 



 

Agenda Item No. 8 

 
 
May 29, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: April 2015 Performance Indicators Report 
 
 
Recommendation 

Receive and file the April 2015 Performance Indicators Report. 

Summary 

This report provides an analysis of Foothill Transit’s nine key performance 
indicators for April 2015.  Performance indicators are derived from data 
collected from a variety of sources including the fareboxes on buses, reports 
from the contractors, and financial performance data. 
 
In April 2015, Foothill Transit achieved nine out of nine key performance 
indicators goals.  The performance indicators met for the month are: 
preventable accidents per 100,000 miles; schedule adherence; miles between 
service interruptions; complaints per 100,000 boardings; average hold time; 
average weekday boardings; farebox recovery ratio; and average cost per 
vehicle service hour. 
 
System performance is summarized below.  Further detail on each 
performance measure follows in the analysis section of this item. 
 

• Boardings – Overall boardings recorded by the farebox for the month 
was 1.26 million boardings – a three percent decrease from the same 
month last year. 

• Fare Revenue – Total fare revenue for the month was $1.67 million.  The 
average fare was $1.33 per boarding. 

• Operating Expenses – Total monthly operating expenses were $6.15 
million, resulting in an average cost per service hour of $95.53. 

• Accidents – The system averaged 0.39 preventable accidents per 
100,000 miles.  This is a 26 percent improvement from the previous 
month. 

• Customer Complaints – Foothill Transit received 10.58 complaints per 
100,000 boardings in April 2015. 



Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
April Performance Indicators Report 

Page 2 
 

 Agenda Item No. 8 

• Schedule Adherence – This month, Foothill Transit recorded 85.2 
percent on-time performance.  This is a four percent improvement from 
April of last year. 

Analysis 

In order to accomplish its mission, Foothill Transit focuses on the following 
goals:  
 

Goal 1: Operate a safe transit system. 
Goal 2: Provide outstanding customer service. 
Goal 3: Operate an effective transit system. 
Goal 4: Operate an efficient transit system. 

 
These goals provide a framework to quantify and measure how well Foothill 
Transit is performing.  Attachments A – L show the performance indicators 
used to determine Foothill Transit’s progress toward achieving these goals for 
fiscal year 2014-2015. 

Overall System Performance 

Foothill Transit’s overall system performance is based on several key 
indicators.  These include total monthly ridership, fare revenues, vehicle 
service hours, and total operating expenses incurred throughout the month. 
 
Attachment A summarizes system goals and performance indicators for April 
2015.  Attachment L provides additional operations-related performance 
measures for the month. 
 
Total Boardings and Total Revenues  
In April 2015, Foothill Transit buses had 1.26 million boardings.  Fiscal year-to-
date, boardings have increased two percent over the previous year for a total 
of 12.3 million boardings.  However, compared with the same month last year, 
boardings decreased 1.3 percent on local lines, 9.5 percent on local express 
lines, and 0.5 percent on express lines. 
 
Total fare revenue recorded this month was $1.67 million, a four percent 
increase from the same month last year.  Fiscal year-to-date, the agency has 
collected $15.8 million in fare revenue, a one percent increase compared to 
last year’s year-to-date performance. 
 



Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
April Performance Indicators Report 

Page 3 
 

 Agenda Item No. 8 

Total operating expenditures in April 2015 were $6.1 million for the month.  
Year-to-date, operating expenses are 11 percent higher than last fiscal year as 
a result of increases in service hours and improvements to service quality. 
 
Attachment B shows total boardings and revenue for the past 13 months. 

Goal 1: Operate a Safe Transit System 

Foothill Transit’s primary goal is to operate a safe transit system.  The agency 
measures system safety with the number of preventable accidents incurred 
for every 100,000 miles of vehicle operation. 
 
Preventable Accidents per 100,000 Miles 
Foothill Transit has adopted a standard of 0.60 preventable accidents per 
100,000 miles for this fiscal year.  In April 2015 Foothill Transit met the 
performance target with an average of 0.39 preventable accidents per 
100,000 miles.  This is a 26 percent improvement from the previous month 
and a 51 percent improvement compared to the fiscal year-to-date average. 
 
Foothill Transit’s operations team continues to work closely with the 
contractors at the yards to improve safety performance.  Efforts made in the 
most recent months have resulted in a sharp reduction in the number of 
accidents involving fixed objects. 
 
Attachment C provides a summary of preventable accidents per 100,000 
miles. 

Goal 2: Provide Outstanding Customer Service 

Foothill Transit measures this goal by monitoring the following categories: 
schedule adherence, average miles between service interruptions, complaints 
per 100,000 boardings, and average hold time for customers calling the 
customer comment line. 
 
Schedule Adherence  
Foothill Transit has adopted a goal of 85 percent on-time performance for this 
fiscal year.  In April 2015, the agency achieved 85.2 percent on-time 
performance on all lines.  This is a four percent improvement over last year 
and meets the schedule adherence performance target for the first time. 
 
Foothill Transit continues to use the SMARTBus system to monitor 
systemwide on-time performance.  Quality Assurance staff have been closely 



Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
April Performance Indicators Report 

Page 4 
 

 Agenda Item No. 8 

monitoring the SMARTBus system and working with the operations 
contractors to ensure that bus service runs on schedule. 
 
Attachment D charts historical on-time performance for the agency. 
 
Average Miles Between Service Interruptions  
In April 2015, Foothill Transit averaged 28,049 miles between service 
interruptions.  This is a 48 percent improvement over the same month last 
year.  This indicator not only measures the overall performance of both 
contractors’ maintenance departments, but also reflects customer delays from 
mechanical service interruptions.  Year-to-date, Foothill Transit has averaged 
27,854 miles between service interruptions, meeting the performance target 
of 15,000 miles between service interruptions. 
 
Attachment E compares the average miles between service interruptions with 
the performance standard.  Please note that the average miles between 
service interruptions in March was previously under-reported due to an error 
in classification and his been corrected in this report.  In March, Foothill 
Transit met the performance target with an average of 37,451 miles between 
service interruptions. 
 
Complaints per 100,000 Boardings  
In April 2015, Foothill Transit received 10.58 complaints per 100,000 
boardings.  This achieves the performance target of 15 complaints per 
100,000 boardings, and is a 24 percent improvement from the same period 
the previous year. 
 
Forty-seven percent of the complaints received this month were related to 
schedule adherence, and 29 percent were related to courtesy.  Foothill 
Transit’s management team and service contractors continue to target both 
of these areas by closely monitoring bus operations in the field and through 
the SMARTBus system. 
 
Attachment F provides a summary of complaints per 100,000 boardings.  
 
Average Hold Time  
Phone systems at Foothill Transit’s five Transit Stores provide data on call 
volumes and times so that facilities can be staffed accordingly.  The recorded 
average hold time of 24 seconds this month is well below the performance 
target of 45 seconds.  There were 27,283 calls received in April 2015. 
 



Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
April Performance Indicators Report 

Page 5 
 

 Agenda Item No. 8 

Attachment G provides a summary of average hold time. 

Goal 3: Operate an Effective Transit System 

Foothill Transit measures service effectiveness by monitoring boardings per 
vehicle service hour and average weekday boardings. 
 
Boardings per Vehicle Service Hour  
Foothill Transit buses averaged 19.5 boardings per vehicle service hour in 
April 2015.  This meets the performance target of 19.5 boardings per service 
hour and is ten percent less than the same month last year (21.7 boardings per 
service hour).  The operation of eight percent more service hours along with 
flat ridership this year explains this change in system performance. 
 
Attachment H shows the trend of this performance indicator. 
 
Average Weekday Boardings  
The fiscal year 2014-2015 performance target for average weekday boardings 
is 48,900 boardings.  Year-to-date, Foothill Transit buses are averaging 
49,236 weekday boardings.  This is a two percent increase over the same 
period the previous year.  In April 2015, there were 49,489 average weekday 
boardings which is a three percent decline from April in the previous year. 
 
Attachment I, Average Weekday Boardings, shows the history of this indicator 
for the entire bus system. 

Goal 4: Operate an Efficient Transit System 

Foothill Transit measures its overall efficient use of available resources by 
monitoring the average cost per vehicle service hour and farebox recovery 
ratio.  
 
Farebox Recovery Ratio  
The farebox recovery ratio is calculated by dividing total fare revenue by total 
operating expense. The month’s farebox recovery ratio was 27.2 percent. This 
is a ten percent decline from last year. Fiscal year-to-date, farebox recovery is 
at 26.58 percent, a decrease from last year’s figure of 29.24 percent for the 
same year-to-date period. 
 
Attachment J, Farebox Recovery Ratio, shows the trend for this indicator over 
time. 
 
 



~~~-------~~~~~--~ 
Executive Board Meeting Foothill Transit 

Executive Board Meeting - 05/29/15 
April Performance Indicators Report 

Page 6 

Average Cost per Vehicle Service Hour 
The agency's average cost per vehicle service hour this month was $95.33, 
which meets the fiscal year target of $101.48. This is four percent higher than 
last year's average cost per service hour of $92.13. Similarly, the year-to-date 
cost per vehicle service hour figure of $93.82 for f iscal year 2014-2015 is two 
percent higher than the average cost of $91.58 in fiscal year 2013-2014. 

Attachment K, Average Cost per Vehicle Service Hour, charts this indicator 
over time. 

Stephanie B. Mak 
Quality Assurance Analyst 

Agenda Item No. 8 



Goal Performance Indicator

A
tt

a
c
h

m
e

n
t

April 2015
Met 

Target?
April 2014

% Improvement 
Over April 2014

FY 2015 YTD
Met 

Target?
FY 2014 YTD

% Improvement 
YTD

Dir

ect

ion

Attachment A

Foothill Transit

Key Performance Indicators

April 2015

Performance 
Target

Overall System 
Performance

 Total Boardings  B 1,257,628 - 1,290,521 (3%) 12,283,713 - 12,076,213 2% 1

 Vehicle Service Hours 64,377 - 59,524 8% 632,307 - 584,166 8% 1

 Total Fare Revenue  B $1,672,493 - $1,615,212 4% $15,766,612 - $15,643,676 1% 1

 Total Operating Expense $6,149,707 - $5,483,851 (12%) $59,319,991 - $53,500,438 (11%) -1

Safety  Preventable Accidents per 100,000 Miles  C 0.39 Yes 0.34 (15%) 0.75 No 0.50 (49%) ≤ 0.60 -1

 Schedule Adherence  D 85.2% Yes 82.1% 4% 82.2% No 77.7% 6% ≥ 85% 1

 Miles Between Mechanical Service Interruptions  E 28,049 Yes 18,893 48% 27,854 Yes 16,919 65% ≥ 15,000 1

 Complaints per 100,000 Boardings  F 10.58 Yes 13.87 24% 16.79 No 15.40 (9%) ≤ 15.00 -1

 Average Hold Time (Seconds)  G 24 Yes 15 (64%) 25 Yes 35 29% ≤ 45 -1

 Boardings per Vehicle Service Hour  H 19.5 Yes 21.7 (10%) 19.4 No 20.7 (6%) ≥ 19.5 1

 Average Weekday Boardings  I 49,489 Yes 50,829 (3%) 49,236 Yes 48,441 2% ≥ 48,900 1

 Farebox Recovery Ratio  J 27.20% Yes 29.45% (8%) 26.58% Yes 29.24% (9%) ≥ 24.65% 1

 Average Cost per Vehicle Service Hour  K $95.53 Yes $92.13 (4%) $93.82 Yes $91.58 (2%) ≤ $101.48 -1

Customer 
Service

Efficiency

Overall System 
Performance

Effectiveness

Red = did not meet target



0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

1,400,000

1,600,000

1,800,000

2,000,000

Attachment B: Total Boardings and Fare Revenues 

Boardings Fare revenue ($)



0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

P
re

v
e
n

ta
b

le
 A

c
c
id

e
n

ts
 p

e
r 

10
0

,0
0

0
 M

il
e
s
 

Attachment C: Preventable Accidents per 100,000 Miles 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

O
n

-T
im

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

Attachment D: Schedule Adherence 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

M
il
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 m
e
c
h

a
n

ic
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n

te
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
s
 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



0

5

10

15

20

25

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

e
r 

10
0

,0
0

0
 b

o
a
rd

in
g

s
 

Attachment F: Complaints per 100,000 Boardings 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 t

im
e
 t

o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

(s
e
c
o

n
d

s
)
 

Attachment G: Average Hold Time 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



10

15

20

25

30

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

B
o

a
rd

in
g

s
 p

e
r 

v
e
h

ic
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 h

o
u

r 

Attachment H: Boardings per Vehicle Service Hour 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 w

e
e
k
d

a
y
 b

o
a
rd

in
g

s
 

Attachment I: Average Weekday Boardings 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

P
e
rc

e
n

t 
o

f 
o

p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 r

e
c
o

v
e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 f

a
re

 r
e
v
e
n

u
e

 

Attachment J: Farebox Recovery Ratio 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

$120

$140

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

C
o

s
t 

p
e
r 

v
e
h

ic
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 h

o
u

r 

Attachment K: Average Cost per Vehicle Hour 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



Goal Performance Indicator April 2015
Met 

target?
April 2014

% Improvement 
Over April 2014

FY 2015 YTD
Met 

target?
FY 2014 YTD

% Improvement 
YTD

Dir
ecti
on

Attachment L

Foothill Transit

Operations Report

April 2015

Average Fare per Boarding $1.33 No $1.25 6% $1.28 No $1.30 (1%) 1

Average Cost per Boarding $4.89 Yes $4.25 (15%) $4.83 Yes $4.43 (9%) -1

Average Subsidy per Boarding $3.56 Yes $3.00 (19%) $3.55 Yes $3.13 (13%) -1

Total Vehicle Miles 1,290,242 - 1,190,273 8% 12,701,644 - 11,589,327 10% 1

Vehicle Service Miles 941,090 - 910,632 3% 9,281,260 - 8,844,621 5% 1

Total Vehicle Hours 85,313 - 80,272 6% 849,021 - 778,346 9% 1

In-Service Speed (mph) 14.6 - 15.3 (4%) 14.7 - 15.1 (3%) 1

Boardings per Vehicle Service Mile 1.34 - 1.42 (6%) 1.32 - 1.37 (3%) 1

Operations



 

Agenda Item No. 9 

 
May 29, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: May 2015 Legislative Summary 
 
 
Recommendation 

Receive and file the May 2015 Legislative Summary. Adopt support positions 
on SB 16 and SB 767.  

Analysis 

A summary of state and federal legislation and its status is attached.  Board 
members should note that staff recommends support positions on SB 16 
(Beall) and SB 767 (DeLeon). 

State Legislative Issues: 

SB 16 is a comprehensive funding package that would dedicate $3 billion-$3.5 
billion to transportation annually for the next five years and generate this new 
revenue by increasing several taxes and fees including the excise tax on 
gasoline and on diesel fuel by 10 cents and 12 cents, respectively, in year one; 
the vehicle license fee by 35 percent over five years; the vehicle registration 
fee by $35; create a new vehicle registration fee of $100 for zero-emission 
vehicles; and repay transportation loans.  SB 16 is the first of what is likely to 
be multiple transportation funding proposals put forward by the Legislature, 
designed to address California’s projected $59 billion backlog of deferred 
maintenance on the state highway system, and roughly $78 billion funding 
shortfall for maintenance of local streets & roads.  This bill will assist Foothill 
Transit’s commitment to safety by repairing long overdue maintenance needs 
of our local streets and roads and state highway system. We urge Senator 
Beall to include dedicated transit funding in this important bill.  

SB 767 allows the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
(Metro) to exceed the two percent statutory limitation on local transactions 
and use taxes by one percent; authorizes Metro to impose, by ordinance, an 
additional local, countywide, one-half-cent sales tax for a period to be 
determined by Metro; requires Metro to adopt the ordinance and submit the 
proposal to the voters; and specifies that the ordinance only becomes 
operative if approved by two-thirds of the voters voting on the measure.  SB 
767 will attempt to address the funding shortfall of Measure R.  Instead of 
seeking to extend Measure R, the author of this bill is authorizing Metro to 



 Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
 May 2015 Legislative Summary 

Page 2 
 

 Agenda Item No. 9 

propose to voters another half-cent sales tax.  This new authorization would 
not contain the required projects of past measures, or the restrictions of past 
legislation, but is somewhat a "clean slate" from which Metro can build a new 
expenditure plan and funding prioritization.  This bill would provide a new 
operating funding source for Foothill Transit. 

On May 14, Governor Brown released the “May Revise,” the Administration’s 
update to the Governor’s January Proposed Budget for FY 2015-16. Like the 
January Budget, the update contains minimal changes to the state’s 
traditional transportation funding sources. The State Transit Assistance (STA) 
program, projected in January to accumulate $387.8 million in revenues, is 
now expected to produce $351.5, a decrease of $36.3 million. 

In the May Revise, the Governor doubled-down on his commitment to find 
additional funding for state highways, stating that, “In considering new 
funding sources, the state must focus on the priorities that are the state’s core 
responsibility, maintaining and operating the state’s network of highways and 
interstates, and improving the highest priority freight corridors. Funding 
should come from pay-as-you-go transportation user fees, and be sustainable 
as gasoline consumption falls.” 

Arguably, the most significant transportation-related update in the May 
Revision is the Administration’s plan for spending additional Cap and Trade 
revenues. The May Revise states that, “Cap and Trade proceeds provided for 
a significant investment in clean transportation and mass transit beginning in 
2014-15. The Cap and Trade funding plan also provides an ongoing share of 
annual revenues, setting aside a total of 60 percent for public transportation, 
active transportation, and housing.” 

The Administration proposes directing a significant amount of the additional 
revenue to mass transportation-eligible programs, totaling $1.6 billion in FY 
2015-16, including the Low-Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP), the 
Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP), and the Affordable 
Housing and Sustainable Communities Program (AHSCP).  

Federal Legislative Issues: 

Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) began a procedural motion to 
make it easier for the Senate to consider a clean two-month transportation 
policy extension. Republican leadership in both the Senate and House 
maintain that an extension to the end of the year is their preference. That 
end-of-year extension is estimated to cost between $10 and $11 billion.  



~~---------~~~~~---
Executive Board Meeting Foothill Transit 

Executive Board Meeting - 05/29/ 15 
May 2015 Legislative Summary 

Page 3 

McConnell's motion signals that an agreement on a year-end patch may not 
be achieved by the May 31 deadline, and that he is preserving the option of a 
clean policy extension to July 31 to prevent expiration of Highway Trust Fund 
(HTF) authority. Both the Senate and the House are scheduled to be in recess 
the final week of May, increasing the urgency of this issue. Senators Jim 
lnhofe (R-OK) and Barbara Boxer (D-CA) have said they are planning to mark 
up a long-term authorization bill in June. 

House leaders also indicated that they will move a two-month extension of 
Transit and Highway spending authority through the House, as efforts to 
negotiate a package of offsets for an end-of-year extension are expected to 
continue, but did not appear close to resolution. 

Language posted on the House Rules Committee website is similar to 
legislation introduced in the Senate by Senators Tom Carper CD-DE) and 
Barbara Boxer (D-CA). Legislation introduced by House Transportation and 
Infrastructure (T & I) Chairman Bill Shuster (R-PA) and House Ways and 
Means Committee Chairman Paul Ryan (R-WI) would extend transit and 
highway spending authority through the end of July. 

According to the most recent estimates from the Department of 
Transportation (DOT), the Mass Transit Account of the Highway Trust Fund 
will still have $1.6 billion and the Highway Account will still have about $3.6 
billion in cash on hand as of July 31. Absent additional action by Congress to 
address the Trust Fund balance (through transfers or additional revenues), 
the Mass Transit Account is projected to hit a zero balance sometime in late 
September or early October and the Highway Account reaching a zero 
balance sometime in late August. 

Budget Impact 

SB 767 would provide a new operating funding source for Foothill Transit. 

Sincerely, 

~~ David Reyno 
Director of Government Relations Executive Director 

Agenda Item No. 9 



 
2015 Legislation Summary 

Current as of 5/18/2015 
 

       

(Amendments and Bills with updated status or requesting action are indicated in bold) 
Bill No. Author Analysis Potential Impacts Location Outside 

Agency 
Positions 

Recommended 
Position 

AB 857 Perea Creates the Technology Program pursuant 
to SB 1204 (Lara), Chapter 524, Statutes of 
2013, supported by Foothill Transit to fund 
the development of zero and near zero 
emission truck, bus, and off-road vehicle and 
equipment technologies to be administered 
by the Air Resources Board in conjunction 
with the California Energy Commission. The 
bill would provide that the funding for the 
program would come out of the Greenhouse 
Gas Reduction Fund (Cap & Trade Auction 
Funds), and would prioritize projects located 
in disadvantaged communities.   

This bill may provide a new 
funding source for Foothill 
Transit electric and CNG buses. 
 

Assembly Committee 
on Transportation 

 Support 
Position 
Adopted 
4/24/2015 

AB 1205 Bloom In 2012 and 2014, the California Transit 
Association (CTA) sponsored legislation 
which provided transit agencies with 
temporary relief from California’s 
decades-old bus axle weight limits.  The 
temporary provisions of the most recent 
measure, AB 1720 (Bloom, Chapter 263, 
Statutes of 2014), are now set to expire at 
the end of 2015, reinstating an unworkable 
20,500 lb./axle limit and impacting various 
stakeholders, including cities, counties, 
public transit agencies, and private sector 
bus suppliers.  The CTA continues to work 
with impacted stakeholders to craft a 
long-term solution, acceptable to all parties, 
that recognizes the challenges of the current 
axle weight limit. AB 1205 will serve as the 
vehicle for such a solution, if and when one 
emerges.  The majority of Foothill Transit’s 
fleet, along with those of most, if not all, 
transit agencies throughout the state 
exceeds this over quarter century old 
statute due to mandated clean air, safety, 
disability laws and advances in bus 
technology.   

This bill will continue to protect 
Foothill Transit from being 
subject to citations and costly 
permits until a reasonable 
solution can be determined. 
 

Assembly Committee 
on Rules 

CTA - Support Support 
Position 
Adopted 
4/24/2015 



2015 Legislation Summary 
Current as of 5/18/2015 

 
       

(Amendments and Bills with updated status or requesting action are indicated in bold) 
Bill No. Author Analysis Potential Impacts Location Outside 

Agency 
Positions 

Recommended 
Position 

SB 16 Beall This bill is a comprehensive funding 
package that would dedicate $3 
billion-$3.5 billion to transportation 
annually for the next five years and 
generate this new revenue by increasing 
several taxes and fees including the excise 
tax on gasoline by 10 cents in year one; 
the excise tax on diesel fuel by 12 cents in 
year one; the vehicle license fee by 35 
percent over five years; the vehicle 
registration fee by $35; create a new 
vehicle registration fee of $100 for 
zero-emission vehicles; and repay 
transportation loans.  SB 16 is the first of 
what is likely to be multiple transportation 
funding proposals put forward by the 
Legislature, designed to address 
California’s projected $59 billion backlog 
of deferred maintenance on the state 
highway system, and roughly $78 billion 
funding shortfall for maintenance of local 
streets & roads.   

This bill will assist Foothill 
Transit’s commitment to 
safety by repairing long 
overdue maintenance needs 
of our local streets and roads 
and state highway system. 
We urge Senator Beall to 
include dedicated transit 
funding in this important bill. 
 

Senate 
Appropriations 

CTA - 
Support 

Support 

SB 391 Huff Specific sections of the penal code have 
long provided for the criminal prosecution of 
individuals who commit assault or battery 
against transit employees.  Due to flexibility 
in current law, which provides for probation 
in place of jail time, most assailants avoid 
serious consequences.  SB 391 would 
increase penalties for assaults committed 
against transit employees and to remove a 
provision in state law that allows assailants 
to escape jail time.   

This bill will assist Foothill 
Transit in keeping our 
employees safe and require 
harsh penalties for those who 
may cause them harm. 
 

Senate Committee on 
Public Safety 

CTA,  
Metro - 
Support 

Support 
Position 
Adopted 
4/24/2015 

SB 413 Wiechowski Would amend the Public Utilities Code and 
the Penal Code to allow transit agencies to 
use an administrative process to cite and 
process minors in violation of specified 
prohibited acts (e.g. fare evasion, smoking 
where prohibited, unauthorized sale of 
goods) occurring on transit properties. 
Additionally, this proposal would make it a 
violation for failing to yield seating reserved 

This bill would allow Foothill 
Transit to impose and enforce 
certain administrative penalties 
for passenger misconduct on or 
in a Foothill Transit facility or 
vehicle. 
 

Senate Committee on 
Transportation & 
Housing 

CTA - Support Support 
Position 
Adopted 
4/24/2015 



2015 Legislation Summary 
Current as of 5/18/2015 

 
       

(Amendments and Bills with updated status or requesting action are indicated in bold) 
Bill No. Author Analysis Potential Impacts Location Outside 

Agency 
Positions 

Recommended 
Position 

for elderly and disabled individuals, and 
clarify what constitutes a noise violation on a 
transit property. 

SB 508 Beall Transit operators across the state are 
required to meet specified farebox recovery 
and operating cost criteria in order to be 
eligible to receive funds from the 
Transportation Development Act (called 
Local Transportation Fund dollars) and/or 
the State Transit Assistance (STA) program, 
if those funds are to be used for operating 
purposes.  SB 508 would address the 
challenges posed by this rigid funding 
mechanism by creating more flexible 
farebox recovery and operating cost criteria, 
and by rationalizing the penalties for 
non-compliance. 

This bill would allow Foothill 
Transit to continue to receive a 
certain amount of state transit 
funding in case of an agency 
economic or low ridership 
challenge. 
 

Senate Committee on 
Transportation & 
Housing 

CTA - Support Support 
Position 
Adopted 
4/24/2015 

SB 767 DeLeon Allows the Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
(Metro) to exceed the 2% statutory 
limitation on local transactions and use 
taxes by 1%.  Authorizes Metro to impose, 
by ordinance, an additional local, 
countywide, one-half-cent sales tax for a 
period to be determined by Metro. 
Requires Metro to adopt the ordinance 
and submit the proposal to the voters.  
Specifies that the ordinance only becomes 
operative if approved by two-thirds of the 
voters voting on the measure.  SB 767 will 
attempt to address the funding shortfall of 
Measure R.  Instead of seeking to extend 
Measure R, the author of this bill is 
authorizing Metro to propose to voters 
another half-cent sales tax.  This new 
authorization would not contain the 
required projects of past measures, or the 
restrictions of past legislation, but is 
somewhat a "clean slate" from which 
Metro can build a new expenditure plan 

This bill would provide a new 
operating funding source for 
Foothill Transit. 

 

Senate Floor Metro - 
Support 

Support 



2015 Legislation Summary 
Current as of 5/18/2015 

 
       

(Amendments and Bills with updated status or requesting action are indicated in bold) 
Bill No. Author Analysis Potential Impacts Location Outside 

Agency 
Positions 

Recommended 
Position 

and funding prioritization.   

H.R. 680 Blumenauer Our transportation infrastructure is 
increasingly outdated and inadequate.  In 
2011, the Federal Highway Administration 
(FHA) estimated that over $70.9 billion 
worth of repairs are needed merely to 
maintain safe bridges.  Inflation and 
increased fuel efficiency has led to declining 
gas tax receipts and the gas tax has lost 
nearly 40% of its purchasing power since it 
was last raised in 1993.  The decline will 
continue as cars become more efficient and 
people drive less.  Vehicle miles traveled per 
capita declined last year for the ninth year in 
a row.  Because Congress has not addressed 
the Highway Trust Fund’s (HTF) insolvency, 
the fund will be exhausted this summer and 
states will begin cutting back on projects.  
To maintain current funding levels, the HTF 
will need $100 billion in addition to current 
tax receipts in the next five years.  Failure to 
act will result in a 30% reduction in federal 
transportation spending over the next 
decade.  The Update, Promote, and Develop 
America's Transportation Essentials 
(UPDATE) Act (Blumenauer (D-OR), would 
phase in a nickel a gallon tax increase over 
each of the next three years on gasoline and 
diesel that would be dedicated to public 
transportation and highway programs, index 
those taxes to inflation and examine ways to 
replace the taxes with a longer-term stable 
source of funding.   
 

A consistent, reliable and stable 
federal funding program would 
allow Foothill Transit and all 
U.S. transportation agencies 
and companies to budget for 
the long term. 

House Committee on 
Ways and Means  

APTA – 
Supports 

Support 
Position 
Adopted 
2/27/2015  

 



 

Agenda Item No. 10 

 
May 29, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Third Quarter Budget Update  
 
 
Recommendation 

Receive and file the Third Quarter Budget Update for the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2015.  

The attached Departmental Third Quarter Budget report summarizes Foothill 
Transit’s expenditures through the third quarter and provides a forecast to 
complete the fiscal year. 

FY 2014-2015 Budget Update 

Operating Budget Update 

As of March 31, 2015, Foothill Transit is $4.6 million under the approved 
operating budget of $57.8 million.  After reviewing the third quarter budget 
and expenditures, Foothill Transit forecasts to end the fiscal year 
approximately $4.0 million under the approved operating budget of $77.2 
million. 

When the budget was prepared in May 2014, overall expenses were budgeted 
to increase by 15 percent primarily due to uncertainty in choosing a new 
operating contractor for the Arcadia operation.  The current level of 
expenditures indicates that the actual year-over-year increase will be closer to 
seven percent instead of the anticipated 15 percent.  Budget increases in 
salary, wages, and benefits due to adoption of the retirement program for all 
employees, liability insurance due to addition of property insurance for the 
Industry Park & Ride structure, completion of the Comprehensive Operational 
Analysis, and procurement legal fees for both the Arcadia contract and the 
CAD/AVL system contributed to this budget increase. 

Capital Budget Update 

As of March 31, 2015, Foothill Transit has expended $37.8 million on capital 
projects.  The FY2014-2015 budget included $136.2 million of approved capital 
projects; $22.2 million spent prior to FY2014-2015, $62.4 million for on-going 
projects and $51.6 million for new projects.  The expected cash flow for 
FY2014-2015 is $48.8 million.  Major projects include procurement of 60 CNG  



~~~-------_:;~~;;;;..--
Executive Board Meeting 

Executive Board Meeting - 05/29/15 
Foothill Transit 

FY 2014-2015 Third Quarter Budget Update 
Page 2 

buses, two electric buses, replacement of the CAD/ A VL system for all 330 
Foothill Transit buses, and construction of the Azusa lntermodal 
Transportation Facility. 

Grants Management Activities 

Foothill Transit was awarded a federal grant for $680,000 for construction of 
an electric bus charging station at the Azusa lntermodal Transportation 
Facility. The charging station is part of a larger project to fully electrify Line 
280 with two charging stations and 13 new electric buses. Two additional 
grants have been requested for this project from the State of California Low 
Carbon Transit Operations Program. 

Sincerely, 

~# 
Michelle Caldwell 
Director of Finance 

Attachment 

Agenda Item No. 10 



FY14/15 Quarterly Budget Variance Report

TOTAL BUDGET BY DEPARTMENT

Annual Forecast

DEPARTMENTS

 Actual 

Y-T-D 

 Budget 

Y-T-D 

Variance 

Y-T-D

Annual 

Budget Annual Forecast

Estimated 

Variance from 

Budget

1 Customer Service & Operations $45,867,809 $48,773,066 $2,905,257 $65,268,600 $61,811,890 $3,456,710

2 Maintenance & Vehicle Technology 429,219 511,965 82,746 682,600 668,681 13,919

3 Marketing 999,947 1,241,136 241,189 1,654,800 1,605,008 49,792

4 IT 1,012,720 1,407,456 394,736 1,876,600 1,838,930 37,670

5 Administrative 1,924,801 2,126,574 201,773 2,835,400 2,796,273 39,127

6 Procurement 546,186 615,231 69,045 820,300 810,010 10,290

7 Finance 678,204 800,703 122,499 1,043,600 922,547 121,053

8 Planning 814,125 1,320,525 506,400 1,760,700 1,484,285 276,415

9 Facilities 882,881 989,028 106,147 1,318,670 1,307,812 10,858

10 TOTAL $53,155,892 $57,785,684 $4,629,792 $77,261,270 $73,245,435 $4,015,835

As of 5/22/2015



--~~----~-~~~~~---
Executive Board Meeting Foothill Transit 

May 29, 2015 

To: Executive Board 

Subject: First Amendment - Deputy Executive Director Employment 
Agreement 

Recommendations 

Authorize the Executive Director to execute the First Amendment to the 
Deputy Executive Director Employment Agreement. 

Analysis 

The Foothill Transit Employee Compensation Program currently provides that 
Foothill Transit shall contribute seven percent of the employee's bi-weekly 
compensation to a defined contribution retirement plan. In addition, Foothill 
Transit will match 100 percent of employee contributions up to two percent 
of annual compensation to this retirement plan. Beginning in Fiscal Year 2015-
2016, the Board authorized that matching amount to be increased to four 
percent. 

The Deputy Executive Director's contract with the agency currently provides 
that Foothill Transit will contribute seven percent of his base pay to a Section 
401a retirement account. The Deputy Executive Director also receives the 
maximum contribution that can be made under a Section 457 plan, however 
that contribution is made into the Section 401a plan. 

It is recommended that the Deputy Executive Director's Employment 
Agreement be amended to allow him to receive the same match that the 
other Foothill Transit employees receive and that there be flexibility in 
whether this contribution is made to the Section 457 plan or the Section 401a 
plan. 

Budget Impact 

The potential fiscal year 2015-2016 budget impact is equal to two percent of 
the Deputy Executive Director's annual compensation. 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item No. 11 



Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting 

May 29, 2015 

To: Executive Board 

Subject: APT A Vice Chair Endorsement 

Recommendations 

Endorse Foothill Transit Executive Director Doran Barnes for the voluntary 
elected position of Vice Chair of the American Public Transportation 
Association (APT A). 

Analysis 

Over the past several years, Doran has been active in APTA, most recentl y 
serving as Secretary-Treasurer of the Assocation. APT A is about to initiate its 
election process for officers who will begin serving in October 2015 Doran is 
seeking the position of Vice Chair of APTA This is a voluntary position and is 
one of four officer positions for APTA If elected to the position of Vice Chair, 
the normal corse of progression would be that Doran would service as Chair 
of APTA beginning in October 2016 and Immediate Past Chair starting in 
October 2017. 

Should Doran be elected to this position, he would be able to continue to 
advocate on behalf of the transit industry. As he lives and works in Los 
Angeles County, he is most familiar with our local challenges and issues. 
Should this item be approved by the Executive Board, the Chair would submit 
a letter of endorsement to the APT A nominating committee. 

Budget Impact 

Should Doran be selected for the Vice Chair position, most of his activities 
related to this role would be conducted at meetings and conference that he 
already attends or in conjunction with ongoing work for Foothill Transit in 
Washington, D.C. Some additional travel costs will be incurrd to attend Board 
meetings and committees. Funds are budgeted for these costs. 

Sincerely, 

General Counsel 

Agenda Item No. 12 



~~------~~-~~~--
Executive Board Meeting Foothill Transit 

May 29, 2015 

To: Executive Board 

Subject: Holiday Service Schedule for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 

Recommendation 

Approve the proposed FY 2015-2016 Holiday Service Schedule. 

Analysis 

Foothill Transit traditionally operates a weekend schedule on most federal 
holidays. On these holidays ridership on both our local and commuter lines is 
very low, indicating that Foothill Transit's weekend schedule would better 
meet ridership demand. As such it is recommended that Foothill Transit 
operate a weekend schedule on the following holidays in accordance to the 
Federal Holiday schedule for FY 2015- 2016: 

Holiday Day of Week Date 
Independence Day Friday July 3** 

Labor Day Monday September 7 
Thanksgiving Day Thursday November 26 

Christmas Day Friday December 25 
New Year's Day Friday January 1 
President's Day Monday February 15 
Memorial Day Monday May 30 

** July 4, 2015 (the legal public holiday for Independence Day), falls on a 
Saturday. For most Federal employees, Friday, July 3, will be treated as a 
holiday. 

Budget Impact 

Operating weekend schedules on the above listed holidays will result in 
approximately $562,255 in reduced operating cost than if regular weekday 
service was provided on the dates listed above. 

Sincerely, 

Joseph Raquel 
Director of Planning 

Agenda Item No. 13 



~~~--~--~~~~~ 
Executive Board Meeting Foothill Transit 

May 29, 2015 

To: Executive Board 

Subject: Exercise of Option - General Marketing Services 

Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to exercise option year one of the Pulsar 
Advertising Contract (No. 12-038) in the amount of $329,189 for general 
marketing services. 

Analysis 

Currently, Foothill Transit is in the third year of a contract for general 
marketing services with Pulsar Advertising . The contract includes a variety of 
marketing services including branding development, website redesign, livery 
adaptation for the Ecoliner, and Class Pass strategic marketing. 

The execution of option year one will provide the ability to continue general 
marketing services and support through June 2016, including the 
development of communication materials for possible new Class Pass 
campuses, new livery adaptation for the 40' Ecoliner vehicles, marketing of 
the proposed service enhancements, special events for new park and ride 
facilities, planning for a student transportation summit, and general market 
analysis and strategy. 

Budget Impact 

The approved FY 2015-2016 Business Plan includes funds for general 
marketing services. 

elicia E. Friesema 
Director of Marketing and Communications 

Agenda Item No. 14 



Foothill Transit 

May 29, 2015 

To: Executive Board 

Subject: Exercise of Option- Interior Card Printing 

Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to exercise option year one and two of the 
Interior Card Printing contract with Kandid Graphics (No. 14-046) in the 
amount of $140,192. 

Analysis 

Foothill Transit is approaching the end of its first year of a contract for interior 
card printing with Kandid Graphics. The contract covers the production of 53 
on board interior cards created by the Marketing and Communications 
Department. 

The execution of option year one and two, as stipulated by the contract, will 
provide the ability to continue interior card printing services through July 
2017. These services include lamination, full color process printing on durable 
24 pound cardstock, and delivery of finished materials to Foothill Transit for 
installation. 

Budget Impact 

The approved FY 2015-2016 Business Plan includes funds for general 
marketing services. 

Director of Marketing and Communications Executive Director 

Agenda Item No. 15 



 

Agenda Item No. 16 

 
May 29, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: Exercise of Option – SMARTBus System Support and 

Maintenance 
 
 
Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to exercise the first of two one-year options 
in the amount of $343,453 for Xerox Software Support and Maintenance of 
Foothill Transit’s SMARTBus System.  
 
Analysis 

Foothill Transit’s SMARTBus system, procured from Orbital Sciences (now 
known as Xerox) in 2005 and implemented in 2007, is a computerized 
system of on-board equipment and other equipment housed at Foothill 
Transit’s Arcadia and Pomona operating facilities as well as the agency’s 
West Covina administrative offices. The system tracks, measures, and reports 
on bus information that is used to monitor and control on-street service and 
display bus arrival times to customers.  
 
The SMARTBus system has become an integral part of the monitoring and 
management of Foothill Transit’s day-to-day operations. It currently provides 
data to the TransTrack business intelligence system, the Regional Integration 
of Intelligent Transportation Systems (RIITS), and will provide the source 
data for the upcoming implementation of Foothill Transit’s NextBus real time 
passenger information system.  
  
On November 23, 2012 the latest update of the Xerox system, which is fully 
compatible with Foothill Transit’s virtual computer server environment, was 
installed as scheduled and Xerox provided continued support and 
maintenance of the prior version of the software until the new version was 
installed.  On December 14, 2012 the Executive Board authorized the 
Executive Director to enter into an agreement in the amount of $828,995.36 
with Xerox for Software Support and Maintenance of Foothill Transit’s 
SMARTBus System through Xerox. The base term of that agreement expires 
on June 30, 2015.  Pricing for the two available option years is $343,453.00 
for Option Year 1 (July 1, 2015 – June 30, 2016) and $362,220.00 for Option 
Year 2 (July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2017). 
 



---~~---....__--------_-:;....,.~-:;;;:;.,..---
Executive Board Meeting 

Executive Board Meeting - 05/29/15 
Exercise of Option - SMARTBus System Support and 

Maintenance 

Foothill Transit 

Page 2 

Xerox is the only provider of support and maintenance of its software 
system. As such, the contract award represented a sole-source procurement. 

Budget Impact 

The cost of the Xerox Software Support and Maintenance contract is included 
in the adopted FY 2015-2016 Information Technology o erating budget. 

Sincerely, 

~F()r 
Donald Luey 
Information Technology Director 

Agenda Item No. 16 



 

Agenda Item No. 17 

 
 
 
May 29, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: Mt. San Antonio College Transit Center Memorandum of 

Understanding 
 
 
Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to begin nogotiations on the development of 
a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Mt. San Antonio College (Mt. 
SAC) related to the development of a Transit Center and Transit Store on the 
Mt. SAC campus. 

Analysis 

One of the largest trip generators in the entire Foothill Transit system is Mt. 
SAC.  The high ridership at Mt. SAC is due to the central location of the 
campus in our service area and the continued success of the Class Pass 
program.  As a result, the development of an off-street transit center is being 
considered.  This center is anticipated to have ten transit bays with covered 
waiting areas for riders and conduit provisions for two electric bus charging 
stations.  Further, the inclusion of a Transit Store and bike storage area will be 
evaluated.   
 
Several members of the Foothill Transit management team have been in 
discussions regarding the proposed Transit Center with Mt. SAC President 
William Scroggins and his staff.  President Scroggins has indicated his support 
of the concept and agreed to partner with Foothill Transit in the development 
of the Transit Center to be located near the center of the college campus. 
 
The MOU will provide direction for the development of the transit center, 
including financing, planning, design, construction and use of the transit 
center and store at the Mt. SAC campus.  Under the Agreement, Foothill 
Transit will serve as the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) grantee for the 
Project. 
 
 



--~~--------~~~~~~~--
Executive Board Meeting Foothill Transit 

Budget Impact 

Executive Board Meeting - 05/29/15 
Mt. San Antonio College Transit Center Memorandum of 

Understanding 
Page 2 

Foothill Transit's fiscal year 2015-2016 Business Plan includes funding for the 
creation of a Transit Center on the Mt. SAC campus. 

Sincerely, 

arlane R. Bailey · 
Director of Facilities 

Agenda Item No. 17 



Foothill Transit 

May 29,2015 

To: Executive Board 

Subject: Request for Proposals (RFP) - Environmental Consultant - Mt. SAC 
Transit Center Project 

Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to Issue RFP No. 15-065 seeking proposals to 
provide environmental consulting services as necessary in connection with the 
development of a Transit Center to be located in the Mt. SAC campus. 

Analysis 

The Mt. SAC Transit Center will be partially funded by federal grants and as such 
Foothill Transit must adhere to the requirements of the National Environmental 
Policy Act (NEPA) and prepare appropriate documentation in order to obtain 
environmental clearance from the Federal Transit Administration (FTA). 
Similarly, environmental reviews and the preparation of appropriate 
documentation will be required to comply with California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA). 

Foothill Transit intends to contract with an environmental consultant or 
consultants who will be responsible for preparing appropriate environmental 
documents, including the completion of a traffic analysis to comply with NEPA 
and CEQA. The consultant will examine potential environmental impacts of the 
proposed project and the potential level of the significance of the impacts before 
and after mitigation. The consultant will also identify the type of environmental 
clearance documentation required by the Federal and State statutes. The 
consultant, either directly or under a subcontract, will conduct a traffic analysis to 
determine what if any significant impacts will result from any new traffic 
generated by the project and, if appropriate, recommend physical and/or 
operational improvements necessary to accommodate those traffic impacts. 

Budget Impact 

The direct costs to initiate this RFP process are minimal and primarily require 
staff time. Foothill Transit's fiscal year 2015-2016 Business Plan includes funding 
for the Mt. SAC Transit Center. 

Sharlane R. BaiiM 
Director of Facilities 

Agenda Item No. 18 



 

Agenda Item No. 19 

May 29, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: Contract Award – Environmental Consulting and Preliminary 

Architectural and Engineering Services for the Covina Park & 
Ride Project 

 
 
Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate final terms and conditions and 
award Contract No. 15-049 in the amount of $297,414 with Madole & 
Associates, Inc. to provide environmental services and necessary preliminary 
architectural and engineering services for the Covina Park & Ride project. 

Analysis 

On March 26, 2015, Foothill Transit issued Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 
No. 15-049 seeking proposals from qualified firms or individuals to provide 
necessary engineering and environmental services for the Covina surface Park 
& Ride Project.  Since the overall project will be funded by federal grants, 
Foothill Transit must adhere to the requirements of the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and prepare appropriate documentation in 
order to obtain environmental clearance from the Federal Transit 
Administration (FTA).  Similarly, environmental reviews and the preparation of 
appropriate documents will be required to comply with the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

The consultant will identify any potential adverse environmental impacts of 
the proposed project and the potential level of the significance of the impacts 
before and after mitigation.  A subcontracted consultant will conduct a traffic 
analysis to determine what, if any, significant impacts will result from new 
traffic generated by the project, and if appropriate, recommend 
improvements necessary to accommodate traffic impacts. 

In addition to environmental consulting services, this RFQ seeks to procure 
preliminary architectural and engineering services for Phase 1 of the Project.  
The project delivery method for Phase 2 of the Project will be design-build.  
As such, preliminary architectural and engineering (a/e) services shall include 
development of plans and schematic design up to 20 percent of a/e design 
services on the Project.  The design-build contract will be procured in a 
different Request for Proposal (RFP) issuance once the environmental reviews 
for Phase 1 have been completed. 



Foothill Transit 
Executive Board Meeting - 05/29/15 

Contract Award - Environmental Consulting and 
Preliminary Architectural and Engineering Services for the Covina Park 

& Ride Project 
Page 2 

Three proposals were received on April 30, 2015. Two of the three proposers 
were interviewed on May 15, 2015. The proposers were evaluated on Project 
Approach, Experience and Qualifications and the Project Team. The highest
rated proposer was selected after the interview process. 

The highest-rated proposer was Madole & Associates, Inc. and they are 
recommended for the Covina Park & Ride project. Madole has experience in 
designing transportation projects, including surface parking lots throughout 
Southern California. The Madole team has brought on subconsultants to 
provide the various specialties required for the Park & Ride facility. The 
subconsultants included to prepare the environmental documents and traffic 
engineering are Rincon Consultants and Fehr & Peers, respectively. 

Budget Impact 

Foothill Transit's current Business Plan includes funding for a West Covina 
Park & Ride project. These funds were re-programmed as part of the 
approved fiscal year 2015-2016 business plan and budget under the Covina 
Park & Ride project. 

Sincerely, 

M Sharlane R. Baile 
Director of Facilities 

Agenda Item No. 19 



 

Agenda Item No. 20 

 
May 29, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: Update on TIGER Grant Application  
 
 
Recommendation 

Receive and file an update on Foothill Transit’s “TIGER” grant application. 

Analysis 

U.S. Transportation Secretary Anthony Foxx announced that $500 million will 
be made available for transportation projects across the country under a 
seventh round of the highly successful U.S. Department of Transportation’s 
(DOT) Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery (TIGER) 
competitive grant program. TIGER 2015 discretionary grants will fund capital 
investments in surface transportation infrastructure and will be awarded on a 
competitive basis to projects that will have a significant impact on the nation, 
a region, or metropolitan area.  
 
On May 1, 2015, Foothill Transit submitted a pre-application to request $15 
Million from this year’s 2015 TIGER Grant Program to fund the expansion and 
electrification of Line 486. Foothill Transit’s project, ”Zero Emissions Transit 
Bus Route on the El Monte-Pomona Education Corridor,” will expand our zero 
emission electric bus program by buying 17 new extended range Proterra 
electric buses and four charging stations. The total budget for this project is 
$20 million and local funds will be used as match to the TIGER funds 
requested.  
 
These new electric vehicles will operate on Line 486 between the El Monte 
Station and the Pomona Transit Center. Strategically placed charging stations 
will create a zero emissions transit corridor, providing critical access to the 
state’s largest single-campus community college (Mt. San Antonio College) 
and a public university (Cal Poly Pomona). This project will provide reliable 
and timely access to employment centers, education and training 
opportunities using zero emission vehicles.  
 
The final application is currently being drafted, and will be submitted before 
the deadline which is June 5. Letters of support from cities and other agencies 
have been received, and will be attached to our application to display our 
strong partnerships and vision in revitalizing communities, while increasing 



~~~----~~~~~--
Executive Board Meeting Foothill Transit 

Executive Board Meeting - 05/29/15 
Update on TIGER Grant Application 

Page 2 

educational and economic opportunities. Announcements for the selected 
recipients of the 2015 TIGER Grant Program Funds will be made in the fall. 

Sincerely, 

Ruben Cervantes 
Project Accountant 

Agenda Item No. 20 



 

Agenda Item No. 21 

May 29, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: Potential Relocation for the West Covina Transit Store 
 
 
Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to seek an alternative location for the West 
Covina Transit Store. 

Analysis 

Foothill Transit’s West Covina Transit Store relocated to its current location 
on the second floor of the Foothill Transit administrative building on Vincent 
Avenue when the administrative offices moved in 2007.  In its former location 
the Transit Store was very conveniently located immediately adjacent to 
stops served by several of Foothill Transit’s highest ridership lines including 
the Silver Streak and Line 480 and it was also very close to the Eastland 
Center where a number of other Foothill Transit lines connect. At that time 
sales volume at the West Covina Transit Store was among the highest of all 
Transit Stores – second only to the El Monte Transit Store. 

Since the move of the Store in 2007, there has been a very noticeable decline 
in both sales volume and walk-in traffic at the West Covina Transit Store, and 
that decline has continued through the current fiscal year.  Fiscal year to date, 
the West Covina Transit Store has experienced a 10.6 percent decline in sales 
compared to an increase of one percent in sales experienced at all other 
Transit Stores. Additionally, initial estimates indicate an 11.2 percent reduction 
in walk-in traffic numbers for the fiscal year to date. This number has been 
normalized to account for some inconsistencies of the people counters in 
recent months. 

To increase store visibility and provide more convenient access for Foothill 
Transit customers, the current West Covina Transit Store located on the 
second floor of the administrative building is proposed to be moved to a 
more convenient location.   

The area chosen for the new West Covina Transit Store should be convenient 
and easily accessible by customers, possibly in a retail area that has high foot 
traffic for increased visibility, with favorable lease terms and rent.  Some 
preliminary locations that have been identified for the new West Covina 
Transit Store are the West Covina Parkway Plaza or the mall at Plaza West 
Covina.  These two potential areas are located in close vicinity to the 



Executive Board Meeting – 05/29/15 
Potential Relocation for the West Covina Transit Store 

Page 2 
 

 Agenda Item No. 21 

intersection of West Covina Parkway and California Avenue, which is one of 
our busiest transfer points. 

Should the West Covina Transit Store be relocated, the space that currently 
houses the Store at our administrative offices will be remodeled and 
repurposed. This will likely include relocating the reception area to achieve 
maximum utilization for the space on the second floor.  

Pending approval of this recommendation, staff will research the two 
potential locations and return to the Executive Board with a recommended 
location and detailed cost information.  In addition, staff will evaluate the 
layout of the second floor of the administration building and options for 
repurposing the current space.  

In 2014, Foothill Transit expanded and remodeled the Transit Store at the 
Puente Hills Mall.  Based on the actual dollars spent for the remodel, the 
preliminary estimate for remodel for West Covina at the West Covina 
Parkway Plaza is:  

West Covina Transit Store at  
the West Covina Parkway Plaza - ESTIMATE 1,600 SF 2,300 SF 
Architectural and Engineering $113,968 $163,829 
Permitting 1,000 1,500 
Construction 670,160 963,355 
Capital Cost subtotal $785,128 $1,128,684 
  

 
  

Monthly Rent 4,560 6,785 
CAM, Taxes, Marketing 1,040 1,495 
Operating Cost subtotal $5,600 $8,280 

 

2nd Floor Admin Remodel - ESTIMATE   
Architectural and Engineering $88,125 
Furnishings 50,000 
Permitting 2,000 
Construction 655,500 
Capital Cost $795,625 

 

 
 



~~~------~~~~
Executive Board Meeting Foothill Transit 

Executive Board Meeting - 05/29/15 
Potential Relocation for the West Covina Transit Store 

Page 3 

The preliminary cost for a Transit Store to be located in the Mall is under 
development but will be evaluated with the project team, but as a point of 
reference, the current monthly rent (including CAM) at Puente Hills Transit 
Store is $5.33 per SF. 

Budget Impact 

Foothill Transit's Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Business Plan includes funding for a 
West Covina Transit Store and second floor administrative building remodel. 

Sincerely, 

Director of Facilities Executive Director 

Agenda Item No. 21 



 

Agenda Item No. 22 

 
May 29, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: Appointment of Foothill Transit Treasurer  
 
 
Recommendation 

Adopt Resolution No. 2015-05 (Attachment A) designating the Director of 
Finance as the Foothill Transit Treasurer.  

Analysis 

Entering our 27th year as a public agency, Foothill Transit has developed a 
mature internal management structure that is nationally recognized for 
excellence and performance.  Oversight and management of the agency has 
shifted to in-house management responsibility with Board continuing its key 
role in governance and policy-making.  This has approach has resulted in a 
strong management team with a forward looking but fiscally responsible 
culture that is an essential element of the agency’s success.  
 
Attachment B is a legal option from General Legal Counsel Darold Pieper 
regarding the Executive Board’s options for the appointment of a Treasurer 
for the organization. In the past this position has been held by a member of 
the Executive Board. However, the daily duties of the Treasurer are largely 
conducted by the Director of Finance.  
 
The role of the Treasurer at Foothill Transit is to ensure that all financial affairs 
are managed prudently and in accordance with approved policies and 
procedures. The Director of Finance is hired by the Executive Director. 
Supervision of this position will not change should this recommendation be 
approved inasmuch as the Executive Director’s employment contract requires 
the Executive Director to “…be responsible for the accuracy of bills and 
vouchers upon which money is paid; have charge of the books and accounts 
of Foothill under the advice of the Treasurer and provide regular reports to 
the Executive Board…” 
 
Prior to making this recommendation, Foothill Transit staff researched how 
this role is filled at other transit agencies and discussed the position with our 
Independent Financial Auditors, Crowe-Horwath. 



~~--------~~~~-
Executive Board Meeting Foothill Transit 

Executive Board Meeting - 05/29/15 
Appointment of Foothill Transit Treasurer Page 2 

In all transit organizations surveyed, the Treasurer role is fulfilled by a staff 
person who is generally responsible for the following duties: 

• Implement the Board approved investment and debt strategies 
• Manage portfolio of investments and debt transactions 
• Ensure compliance of investment/banking and debt functions with 

established Board policy and local, state and federal statutory and 
legislative restrictions 

• Approve and oversee contracts with banks, underwriters, other financial 
service providers, and governmental agencies 

Examples of additional duties observed at other transit agencies also include 
the following: 

• Oversee administration of the defined contribution and deferred 
compensation plans (401A and 457 plans) 

• Oversee revenue collection and cash management 
• Direct development of funding and cash management plans 
• Oversee implementation and enforcement of electronic payment and 

check distribution and approval policies 

Nearly all agencies surveyed confirmed that they have a staff member 
identified as the "Treasurer" (Long Beach Transit does not use the Treasurer 
as a job title). In many instances, the individual also has other financial duties. 
The size of the agency, amount of debt and investments, and complexity of 
financial transact ions create different staffing requirements. 

Budget Impact 

This action will not result in a change to the budget as all of the 
aforementioned duties and responsibilities are already being functionally 
performed by Foothill Transit staff. 

Attachments 

Agenda Item No. 22 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD OF FOOTHILL TRANSIT APPOINTING THE 
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AS THE TREASURER 

The Executive Board of Foothill Transit does resolve as follows: 

1. Findings. The Executive Board hereby finds and declares the following: 

A. California Government Code Section 6505.5 requires Foothill Transit to designate an individual 
to fill the office of Treasurer and Auditor, while Section 6505.6 provides that an employee of Foothill Transit may 
fill either office. 

B. Section 3.E of the Foothill Transit Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement provides that the 
Executive Board may designate the Treasurer and Auditor. 

C. The Executive Board desires to appoint the Director of Finance, an employee of Foothill Transit, 
as its Treasurer. 

D. The Executive Board desires to continue to appoint an outside certified public accounting firm 
as its Auditor. 

2. Action. 

A. The Director of Finance is hereby appointed as the Treasurer of Foothill Transit, and this 
appointment shall remain in full force and effect until such time, if any, as the Executive Board may amend or 
rescind this Resolution. 

B. The Executive Director shall remain responsible for the accuracy of bills and vouchers upon 
which money is paid; have charge of the books and ac counts of Foothill under the advice of the Treasurer. 
 
3. Adoption. PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the Executive Board held on May 29, 2015, by the 
following vote: 

AYES:  

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
Darold D. Pieper, Attorney at Law 
 
 
By:  
 Darold Pieper, General Counsel 

   
CAROL HERRERA, Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
Garen Khachian, Commission Services 
Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors 
 
 
By:  
 Secretary 

  

Attachment A    



Telephone 

(760) 814‐1401 

DAROLD  D.  PIEPER  
ATTORNEY  AT  LAW  
7049 Heron Circle 

Carlsbad, California 92011‐3975 
dpieper@pieperlaw.com 

Facsimile 

(760) 683‐3193 

 
M E M O R A N D U M  

 
To: Honorable Chair and Executive Board Members 
 
From: Darold Pieper, General Counsel 
 
Date: May 11, 2015 
 
Subject: Appointment of Foothill Transit Treasurer 
             
 
Questions have been raised about the role of an Executive Board member who serves as the Foothill 
Transit Treasurer since that individual has no significant role in the agency’s financial process. This 
has given rise to concerns about possible legal and political liabilities should an error occur. 
Accordingly, I have evaluated the various procedures by which the Foothill Transit Treasurer may be 
appointed.  
 
SUMMARY 
 
It is my opinion that (i) no member of the Executive Board is required to serve as Treasurer; (ii) a 
Foothill Transit employee can be designated to serve as the Treasurer; and (iii) the Executive Board, 
not the Governing Board, may make the appointment. 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
I have reviewed the applicable authorities that governing the positions of Treasurer for Foothill 
Transit. These include, in order of priority: 

Government Code 

Government Code Section 6505.5: 

If a separate agency or entity is created by the agreement, the agreement shall 
designate the treasurer of one of the contracting parties, or in lieu thereof, the 
county treasurer of a county in which one of the contracting parties is situated, or 
a certified public accountant to be the depositary and have custody of all the 
money of the agency or entity, from whatever source. 

Foothill Transit was created as a separate agency by its joint powers agreement. Although 
nominally bound to follow this procedure, it does not because Section 6505.6 provides an 
alternate procedure. 

Government Code Section 6505.6: 

In lieu of the designation of a treasurer and auditor as set forth in Section 6505.5, 
the agency or entity may appoint one of its officers or employees to either or both 

Attachment B



DAROLD  D .  P I EPER  
ATTORNEY  AT  LAW  

Honorable Chair and Executive Board Members 
May 11, 2015 
Page 2 

of such positions. Such offices may be held by separate officers or employees or 
combined and held by one officer or employee. Such person or persons shall 
comply with the duties and responsibilities of the office or offices as set forth in 
subdivisions (a) to (d), inclusive, of Section 6505.5. 

In the event the agency or entity designates its officers or employees to fill the 
functions of treasurer or auditor, or both, pursuant to this section, such officers or 
employees shall cause an independent audit to be made by a certified public 
accountant, or public accountant, in compliance with Section 6505. 

As authorized by Section 6505.6, Foothill Transit has historically appointed one of its officers to 
hold the position of treasurer. It has also caused an annual audit to be conducted by a certified 
public accountant as required by that same section. Note that until recently, it could not appoint 
an employee to serve in that position because the agency had no employees. 

Joint Power Agreement 

The Joint Powers Agreement provides in relevant part as follows: 

Section 3.E—Secretary, Treasurer, Auditor and Counsel: 

The Executive Board may appoint a Secretary of the Board. Subject to the 
restrictions contained in Sections 6505.5 and 6505.6 of the California 
Government Code, the Board may designate the treasurer and auditor of Foothill 
Transit or may appoint one of its officers to either or both of such positions. 
Unless and until the Executive Board makes a contrary designation or 
appointment, the Executive Officer-Clerk of the Board of Supervisors shall be 
and act as the Secretary of the Executive Board, the County Treasurer shall be 
and act as the Treasurer of Foothill Transit, and the County Auditor-Controller 
shall be and act as the Controller (Auditor) of Foothill Transit. . . . 

The default treasurer is the County Treasurer, “[u]nless and until the Executive Board makes a 
contrary designation or appointment….” In accordance with Section 3.E, the Executive Board 
has designated one of its members to be the treasurer. However, this section is permissive—it 
does not require that one of its members be treasurer. Neither does it provide that the treasurer 
can only be an officer or the County Treasurer. Rather, by referencing Section 6505.6, it leaves 
open the possibility that an employee could be designated the treasurer, and it vests this 
powers of appointment in the Executive Board. 

Section 4(2)—Rulemaking Powers of Foothill Transit: 

Foothill Transit shall have the power to adopt and implement such rules and 
regulations as may be necessary to effect the purposes of this Agreement and 
which do not conflict with any terms of this Agreement, including but not limited to 
the power to determine qualification and compensation, if any, of Board 
members, to determine the procedure for selection of Board members 
representing cities, their terms, their alternates, if any, and related requirements, 

Attachment B



DAROLD  D .  P I EPER  
ATTORNEY  AT  LAW  

Honorable Chair and Executive Board Members 
May 11, 2015 
Page 3 

to select officers of Foothill Transit not provided for in this Agreement, and to 
adopt rules relating to fares, routes, and service modifications including the 
delegation of specified powers relating to Board. 

This section gives the Governing Board the power to adopt rule and regulations, including the 
power to select officers “not provided for in this Agreement….” However, the position of 
treasurer is provided for in the joint powers agreement, so this section does not illuminate the 
issue. 

Section. 4.B—Powers of Board: 

The Executive Board shall have the power to adopt and implement such rules 
and regulations as may be necessary to effect the purposes of this Agreement 
and which do not conflict with any terms of this Agreement or rules of Foothill 
Transit, including but not limited to the power to select officers and their terms 
and related requirements, to establish committees advisory to the Executive 
Board and the power to adopt parliamentary rules. 

The section expands upon the power of the Executive Board to select its officers, their terms 
and related requirements given in Section 3.E above. 

Based upon the Government Code and the Joint Powers Agreement, it appears that the 
Executive Board has the power to appoint either one of its own members or an employee of 
Foothill Transit as the Foothill Transit Treasurer.  

Foothill Transit Rules 

The Rules provide as follows:  

Section 6—OFFICERS: 

Officers of the Governing Board shall be members of the Executive Board. 

This language dealing with officers does not provide further guidance on the selection of a 
treasurer. 

Section 6.A—Transition Year: 

Transition Year. For organizational purposes, the Board at its first meeting shall 
select officers of the Governing Board and Executive Board. At the next 
Governing Board meeting, and at the first regular annual Governing Board 
meeting in each succeeding calendar year, the Board shall nominate officers for 
ratification by the Governing Board as officers of the Governing Board and 
Executive Board. 

Although referencing the first, transition year, of the agency, this section does reference an 
annual selection of officers by the Executive Board with subsequent ratification by the 

Attachment B



DAROLD  D .  P I EPER  
ATTORNEY  AT  LAW  

Honorable Chair and Executive Board Members 
May 11, 2015 
Page 4 

Governing Board. Although the agency has followed this practice since its inception, it appears 
to be inconsistent with Section 3.E which vests the power to appoint officers solely in the 
Executive Board, without the qualification of ratification by the Governing Board.  

Section 6.B–Selection: 

The Executive Board shall select from its members a chair and vice chair at its 
first meeting, and thereafter in each succeeding calendar year the Board shall 
nominate or re-nominate its chair and vice chair and may appoint a treasurer or 
auditor/controller or both. The positions of treasurer and auditor/controller may be 
combined and held by one officer or combined with the position of chair or vice-
chair. In the event that the chair, vice chair, or treasurer/auditor-controller ceases 
to be a member of the Executive Board, the resulting vacancy shall be filled at 
the next meeting of the Executive Board held after each vacancy occurs. In the 
absence or inability of the chair, the vice chair shall act as chair. The chair, or in 
his/her absence the vice chair, shall preside at and conduct all meetings of the 
Executive Board and Governing Board. 

This section made mandatory the selection of a chair and vice chair, but it makes optional the 
appointment of a treasurer among the Executive Board members. It does not expressly consider 
the appointment of an employee as treasurer, nor does it prohibit it. 

Conclusion 

Accordingly, it is my opinion that the Executive Board may appoint an agency employee to be 
the Treasurer of Foothill Transit. This is authorized by the Government Code, and nothing in the 
Joint Powers Agreement or the Rules prohibit it. The Governing Board would not be required to 
ratify the appointment because this individual, although serving as an officer of Foothill Transit, 
would not be an officer of the Executive Board or the Governing Board. 

Attachment B



 

Agenda Item No. 23 

May 29, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: Operation of Metro Line 270 
 
 
Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate with LA Metro to transition 
operation of Line 270 in December of 2015.   

Analysis 

Line 270 travels along Peck Road through the Foothill Transit member cities 
of Monrovia, Arcadia, Irwindale, El Monte and South El Monte before traveling 
through Whittier and Santa Fe Springs to the Norwalk Green Line Station. The 
cancellation of this line would impact a number of residents in the Foothill 
Transit service area.  

In addition to Lines 190 and 194 about which we have been in discussions with 
Metro, Metro has indicated that they may also be interested in transitioning 
Line 270. This potential transfer was discussed at the Governing Board 
meeting. Staff is seeking specific direction to negotiate the transition of line 
270 in addition to line 190 and 194.   

Line 270 currently operates 295,800 revenue miles and transports 780,000 
passengers annually. Line 270 will enhance Foothill Transit’s service portfolio 
and also provides the ability to improve Foothill Transit’s coverage and 
customer mobility in the southern portion of the San Gabriel Valley. 

Operation of Line 270 will require seven coaches during peak service. To 
facilitate this fleet need, Foothill Transit could delay the retirement of seven of 
the 30 coaches that were planned to be replaced with the 30 new coaches in 
our upcoming bus procurement. A procurement is currently underway for 
additional replacement coaches.  

At the annual Governing Board meeting, the Governing Board approved 
including line 270 as part of our public hearings for service changes. This will 
occur over the summer months with a recommendation being made to the 
Executive Board once the public hearing process is complete.  

 



~~~-------~~~~~---
Executive Board Meeting Foothill Transit 

Budget Impact 

Executive Board Meeting - 05/29/15 
Operation of Metro Line 270 

Page 2 

The preliminary analysis shows that assuming service for Line 270 will cost 
Foothill Transit approximately $1.78 million per year to operate, which would 
be funded by fare revenues and an increase in Foothill Transit's local subsidy 
funding. 

Sincerely, 1 I 
Joshua Lan!i !bt-
Pianning Manager 

Agenda Item No. 23 


	Agenda
	Minutes for April 24, 2015
	Item 7: FY 2014/2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 
	Item 8: April 2015 Performance Indicators Report
	Item 9: May 2015 Legislative Summary
	Item 10: Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Third Quarter Budget Update
	Item 11: First Amendment - Deputy Executive Director Employment Agreement
	Item 12: APTA Vice Chair Endorsement
	Item 13: Holiday Service Schedule for Fiscal Year 2015-2016
	Item 14: Exercise of Option - General Marketing Services
	Item 15: Exercise of Option - Interior Card Printing
	Item 16: Exercise of Option - SMARTBus System Support and Maintenance
	Item 17: Mt. San Antonio College Transit Center Memorandum of Understanding
	Item 18: Request for Proposals (RFP) - Environmental Consultant - Mt. SAC Transit Center Project
	Item 19: Contract Award - Environmental Consulting and Preliminary Architectural and Engineering Services for the Covina Park & Ride Project
	Item 20: Update on TIGER Grant Application
	Item 21: Potential Relocation for the West Covina Transit Store
	Item 22: Appointment of Foothill Transit Treasurer
	Item 23: Operation of Metro Line 270



